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If only securities being registered on this Form are being offered pursuant to dividend or interest reinvestment plans,
please check in the following box. 

If any of the securities being registered on this Form are to be offered on a delayed or a continuous basis pursuant to
Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, check the following box. 

If this Form is filed to register additional securities for an offering pursuant to Rule 462(b) under the Securities Act,
please check the following box and list the Securities Act Registration statement number of the earlier effective
registration statement for the same offering. 

If this Form is a post-effective amendment filed pursuant to Rule 462(c) under the Securities Act, check the following
box and list the Securities Act registration statement number of the earlier effective registration statement for the same
offering. 

If this Form is a registration statement pursuant to General Instruction I.C. or a post-effective amendment thereto that
shall become effective upon filing with the Commission pursuant to Rule 462(e) under the Securities Act, check the
following box. 

If this Form is a post-effective amendment to a registration statement filed pursuant to General Instruction I.C. filed to
register additional classes of securities pursuant to Rule 413(b) under the Securities Act, check the following box. 

CALCULATION OF REGISTRATION FEE

Title of each class of
securities to be

registered
Amount to be

registered

Proposed maximum
aggregate price per

unit (1)

Proposed maximum
aggregate offering

price (1)
Amount of

registration fee (2)
Common shares, par
value $0.0001 per
share (3) 10,020,993 $ 4.70 $47,098,667.10 $5,040.00

(1)Estimated solely for the purpose of computing the registration fee pursuant to Rule 457(o) under the Securities Act of 1933,
as amended.

(2)The registration fee has been calculated in accordance with rule 457(o) under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended.
(3)Being registered hereunder are 10,020,993 common shares that may be offered from time to time by the selling

shareholders.
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The information in this prospectus is not complete and may be changed. The selling shareholders may not sell these
securities until the registration statement filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission is effective. This
prospectus is not an offer to sell these securities and is not soliciting an offer to buy these securities in any state where
the offer or sale is not permitted.

Subject to Completion, dated August 28, 2006
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10,020,993 Shares of Common Stock

NAVIOS MARITIME HOLDINGS INC.

This prospectus relates to the disposition from time to time by the selling shareholders of up to 10,020,993 shares of
our common stock. We have issued 9,312,000 of the 10,020,993 shares of common stock to the selling shareholders in
connection with the exercise by such selling shareholders on June 6, 2006 of an equal number of our outstanding
publicly traded warrants that were held by such selling shareholders. The proceeds received by us upon exercise of the
warrants are anticipated to be used to finance the acquisition and construction of assets complementary to our port
terminal and storage facilities in Nueva Palmira Uruguay.

Our shares of Common Stock are currently listed on the Nasdaq Global Market under the symbol ‘‘BULK’’. On August
25, 2006, the last reported sale price of our common stock was $4.95 per share.

The selling shareholders may offer and sell any of the shares of common stock from time to time at fixed prices, at
market prices or at negotiated prices, and may engage a broker, dealer or underwriter to sell the shares. For additional
information on the possible methods of sale that may be used by the selling shareholder, you should refer to the
section entitled ‘‘Plan of Distribution’’ on page 19 of this prospectus. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of
the shares of common stock by the selling stockholders. We will pay all registration expenses to be incurred in
connection with this offering, except any underwriting discounts and commissions and expenses to be incurred by the
selling shareholders for brokerage, accounting, tax or legal services or any other expenses to be incurred by the selling
shareholders in disposing of the shares.

AN INVESTMENT IN OUR SHARES OF COMMON STOCK INVOLVES RISKS. SEE THE SECTION
ENTITLED ‘‘RISK FACTORS’’ BEGINNING ON PAGE 7.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved
these securities, or determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a
criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is August [    ], 2006

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
PROSPECTUS SUMMARY 3

Edgar Filing: Navios Maritime Holdings Inc. - Form F-3

3



RISK FACTORS 7
FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS 16
SHARE DATA 16
SELLING SHAREHOLDERS 17
CAPITALIZATION 19
USE OF PROCEEDS 19
PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION 19
ENFORCEMENT OF CIVIL LIABILITIES 20
DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK 20
ACQUISITION AND MERGER PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION 22
EXPENSES 26
LEGAL MATTERS 26
EXPERTS 26
INCORPORATION OF DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE 26
WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 27
INDEX F-1

ABOUT THIS PROSPECTUS

This summary highlights the material information contained elsewhere in this prospectus or in other documents
incorporated by reference in this prospectus. As an investor or prospective investor you should carefully read the risk
factors and the more detailed information included elsewhere in this prospectus or is contained in the documents
incorporated by reference into this prospectus.
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PROSPECTUS SUMMARY

The following is only a summary. We urge you to read the entire prospectus, including the more detailed financial
statements, notes to the financial statements and other information incorporated by reference from our other filings
with the SEC. An investment in our shares of common stock involves risks. Therefore, carefully consider the
information provided under the heading ‘‘Risk Factors’’ beginning on page 7.

Our Company

We are Navios Maritime Holdings Inc., a vertically integrated global seaborne shipping company, specializing in the
worldwide carriage, trading, storing, and other related logistics dry bulk cargo transportation. For over 50 years
Navios has worked with raw materials producers, agricultural traders and exporters, industrial end users, ship-owners
and charterers. Navios also owns and operates a port/storage facility in Uruguay and has in-house technical and
management expertise. As of the date of this prospectus, the core fleet, the average age of which is 4.5 years, consists
of a total of 32 vessels aggregating to approximately 2.1 million deadweight toms or dwt. Navios owns ten modern
Ultra-Handymax (50,000-55,000 dwt) and six Panamax (70,000-83,000 dwt) vessels and sixteen Panamax and
Ultra-Handymax vessels under long-term time charters, nine of which are currently in operation, with the remaining
seven scheduled for delivery on various dates up to May 2008. We have options, many of which are ‘‘in the money’’, to
acquire nine of the sixteen vessels in our long term charter fleet. The owned vessels have a substantial net asset value
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and the vessels controlled under the in-charters are at rates well below the current market.

Controlling approximately 2.1 million dwt in dry bulk tonnage, Navios is one of the largest independent dry bulk
operators in the world. Management believes that Navios occupies a competitive position within the industry in that
its reputation in the global dry bulk markets permits it to enter into at any time, and take on spot, medium, or long-
term freight commitments, depending on its view of future market trends. In addition, many of the long-term charter
deals that form the core of Navios' fleet were brought to the attention of Navios prior to their ever being quoted in the
open market. Even in the open market, Navios' solid reputation allows it, on very short notice, to take in large amounts
of tonnage on a short, medium, or long-term basis. This ability is possessed by relatively few shipowners and
operators, and is a direct consequence of Navios' market reputation for reliability in the performance of its obligations
in each of its roles as a shipowner, COA operator, and charterer. Navios, therefore, has much greater flexibility than a
traditional shipowner or charterer to quickly go ‘‘long’’ or ‘‘short’’ relative to the dry bulk markets.

Navios' long involvement and reputation for reliability in the Asian region have also allowed the company to develop
its privileged relationships with many of the largest trading houses in Japan, such as Marubeni Corporation and Mitsui
& Co. Through these institutional relationships, Navios obtains relatively low-cost, long-term charter-in deals, with
options to extend time charters and options to purchase the majority of the vessels. Through its established reputation
and relationships, Navios has access to opportunities not readily available to most other industry participants who lack
Navios' brand recognition, credibility, and track record.

Navios’ policy has been to take a portfolio approach to managing operating risks. This policy led Navios to time
charter-out to various shipping industry counterparties, considered by Navios to be superior credit risks, many of the
core fleet vessels that is presently operating (i.e. vessels owned by Navios or which it has taken into its fleet under
charters having a duration of more than 12 months) during 2005 and 2006 for various periods ranging between one
and three years. By doing this Navios has aimed to lock-in, subject to credit and operating risks, favorable forward
cash flows which it believes will cushion it against unfavorable market conditions. In addition, Navios actively trades
additional vessels taken in on shorter term charters of less than 12 months duration as well as Contract of
Affreightment (COA) and Forward Freight Agreements (FFAs).

Navios also owns and operates the largest bulk transfer and storage port terminal in Uruguay, one of the most efficient
and prominent operations of its kind in South America. Situated in an
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international tax free trade zone in the port of Nueva Palmira at the confluence of the Parana and Uruguay rivers, the
terminal operates 24 hours per day, seven days per week, and is ideally located to provide customers, consisting
primarily of leading international grain and commodity houses, with a convenient and efficient outlet for the transfer
and storage of a wide range of commodities originating in the Hidrovia region of Argentina, Bolivia, Brazil, Paraguay,
and Uruguay. Navios has had a lease with the Republic of Uruguay dating back to the 1950's for the land on which it
operates. The lease has been extended and now expires in 2025, and may be extended for an additional 20 years at
Navios' option. Additionally, since the Navios terminal is located in the Nueva Palmira Tax Free Zone, foreign
commodities moving through the terminal is free of Uruguayan taxes. Certificates of deposit are also obtainable for
commodity entering into the station facility.

There is also considerable scope for further expansion of this bulk terminal operation in Uruguay. After completion in
September 2005 of Navios' latest expansion of its storage capacity through the construction of its largest grain silo,
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Navios' terminal port has approximately 11 acres of available river front land for future development. The increased
flow of commodity products through the Nueva Palmira port has allowed Navios to steadily increase throughput.
Navios is considering further expansion, as existing and new customers are increasingly demanding long-term
terminal transfer and storage services. On this basis Navios intends to build a South American logistics business by
acquiring and building assets complementary to its port terminal and storage facilities thus expanding the capabilities
of its existing port terminal and storage facilities. Navios' initial focus will be on the area extending from Brazil to
Uruguay on the Paraguay and Parana rivers, considering the region's growing agricultural and mineral exports, the
cost effectiveness of river transport as compared to available alternatives and its existing transportation infrastructure.

Strategy

Navios' strategy and business model involves the following:

• Operation of a high quality, modern fleet.    Navios owns and charters in a modern, high
quality fleet, having an average age of approximately 4.5 years, that provides numerous
operational advantages, including more efficient cargo operations, lower insurance and vessel
maintenance costs, higher levels of fleet productivity, and an efficient operating cost structure;
• Pursue an appropriate balance between vessel ownership and a long-term chartered in
fleet.    Navios controls, through a combination of vessel ownership and long-term time
chartered vessels, approximately 2.1 million dwt in dry bulk tonnage, making Navios one of
the largest independent dry bulk operators in the world. Navios' ability, through its
longstanding relationships with various shipyards and trading houses, to charter-in vessels at
favorable rates allows it to control additional shipping capacity without the capital
expenditures required by new vessel acquisition. In addition, having purchase options on nine
of the 16 time chartered vessels (including those to be delivered) permits Navios to determine
when is the most commercially opportune time to own or charter-in vessels. Navios intends to
monitor developments in the sales and purchase market to maintain the appropriate balance
between owned and long-term time chartered vessels;
• Capitalize on Navios' established reputation.    Navios believes its reputation and commercial
relationships enable it to obtain favorable long-term time charters, enter into the freight market
and increase its short term tonnage capacity to several times the capacity of its core fleet, as
well as obtain access to cargo freight opportunities through Contracts of Affreightment (‘‘COA’’)
arrangements not readily available to other industry participants. This reputation has also
enabled Navios to obtain favorable vessel acquisition terms, as reflected in the purchase
options contained in many of its long-term charters, which are superior to the prevailing
purchase prices in the open vessel sale and purchase market;
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• Utilize industry expertise to take advantage of market volatility.    The dry bulk shipping
market is cyclical and volatile. Navios uses its experience in the industry, sensitivity to trends,
and knowledge and expertise as to risk management and FFAs to hedge against, and in some
cases, generate profit from, such volatility;
• Maintain high fleet utilization rates.    The shipping industry uses fleet utilization to measure a
company's efficiency in finding suitable employment for its vessels and minimizing the days
its vessels are off-hire. At 99.8%, Navios believes that it has one of the highest fleet utilization
rates in the industry;
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• Maintain customer focus and reputation for service and safety.    Navios is recognized by its
customers for high quality of its service and safety record. Navios' high standards for
performance, reliability, and safety provide Navios with an advantageous competitive profile;
• Enhance vessel utilization and profitability through a mix of spot charters, time charters, and
COAs and strategic backhaul and triangulation methods.    Specifically, this strategy is
implemented as follows:

→  The operation of voyage charters or spot fixtures for the carriage of a single cargo from
load port to discharge port;

→  The operation of time charters, whereby the vessel is hired out for a predetermined period
but without any specification as to voyages to be performed, with the shipowner being
responsible for operating costs and the charterer for voyage costs; and

→  The use of COAs, under which Navios contracts to carry a given quantity of cargo
between certain load and discharge ports within a stipulated time frame, but does not
specify in advance which vessels, will be used to perform the voyages.

In addition, Navios attempts, through selecting COAs on what would normally be backhaul or ballast legs, to enhance
vessel utilization and, hence, profitability. The cargoes are in such cases used to position vessels at or near major
loading areas (such as the US Gulf) where spot cargoes can readily be obtained. This reduces ballast time to be
reduced as a percentage of the round voyage. This strategy is referred to as triangulation.

Navios is one of relatively few major owners and operators of this type in the dry bulk market, and it is one of the
most experienced. In recent years, it has further raised the commercial sophistication of its business model by using
market intelligence derived from its risk management operations and, specifically, its freight derivatives hedging desk,
to make more informed decisions in the management of its fleet.

Corporate Structure

Navios Corporation, the legal predecessor company to Navios, was incorporated in 1954 as a corporate subsidiary of
United States Steel Corporation for the transportation of its iron ore requirements. In the mid-1970s, Navios
transformed itself from a captive ore carrier for United States Steel to a third party cargo carrier that, in the mid-1980s,
was sold to Fednav Limited, Canada's largest international shipping group. From 1989 until 2002, Navios underwent a
series of leveraged management buyouts and corporate restructuring with the support of various shipping groups,
while at the same time adapting its business model to suit the changing requirements of the dry bulk shipping market.

Navios Corporation, a Marshall Islands corporation, and Anemos Maritime Holdings, a Cayman Islands company,
merged effective December 11, 2002. This business combination marked the transformation of Navios from being
primarily an operator of large physical contracts of affreightment, based on relationships with industrial end-users, to
a leading international maritime enterprise focused on the transportation and handling of dry bulk cargoes through the
ownership, operation, and chartering of vessels. Anemos was incorporated in the Cayman Islands in
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February 1999 to hold all of the capital stock of certain Cayman Islands and Liberian corporations that owned and
operated six older dry bulk vessels in the international shipping market. Anemos was also formed to hold the capital
stock of nine Marshall Islands corporations that each contracted with Sanoyas Shipyard in Mizushima, Japan for the
construction of a series of dry bulk ultra-Handymax vessels. Another subsidiary of Anemos, named Levant Maritime
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International SA, which was originally incorporated in Liberia but was later redomiciled in the Marshall Islands and
re-named Navios ShipManagement Inc., was responsible for the technical management of all vessels owned by
Anemos's subsidiaries, including the older vessels, and for the supervision of the construction of the nine
newbuildings at the Sanoyas shipyard. Anemos modernized its fleet by selling off the older vessels, as the
newbuildings delivered from the shipyard, between 2000 and early 2003. The personnel of Navios ShipManagement
Inc. include well educated marine engineers and naval architects experienced in supervising new-building
construction; four port captains and two marine superintendent engineers, who are all graduates of official Greek
merchant marine academies, and who all served as officers on bulk carriers before assuming responsibilities and
gaining relevant experience in shore-side technical ship management.

Today, Navios maintains offices in Piraeus, Greece, Norwalk, Connecticut and Montevideo, Uruguay. Navios'
corporate structure is functionally organized: commercial ship management and risk management are conducted
through Navios Corporation and its wholly-owned subsidiaries (out of South Norwalk and Piraeus, respectively),
while the ownership and technical management of Navios' owned vessels are conducted through Navios Maritime
Holdings Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries (out of Piraeus). Navios owns the Nueva Palmira port and transfer
facility indirectly through its Uruguayan subsidiary, Corporaciσn Navios Sociedad Anonima, or CNSA. All of Navios'
subsidiaries are wholly-owned, except for Acropolis Chartering & Shipping Inc., a charter broker that acts on behalf
of both Navios and third parties and of which Navios owns 50% of the outstanding equity. The remaining 50% equity
of Acropolis is owned by Mr. Stavros Liaros, Acropolis's Chief Executive Officer and a resident of Piraeus, Greece.
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RISK FACTORS

This offering involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the following risks together with the other
information in this prospectus before deciding to exercise your publicly traded warrants and invest in our common
stock. If any of the following risks relating to our business and operations actually occur, our business, financial
condition and results of operations could be materially and adversely affected. In that case, the trading price of our
common stock could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Associated with the Shipping Industry

The cyclical nature of the international dry bulk shipping industry may lead to decreases in charter rates, which may
reduce Navios' revenue and earnings

The shipping business, including the dry cargo market, is cyclical in varying degrees, experiencing fluctuations in
charter rates, profitability and, consequently, vessel values. For example, at various times during 2004, charter rates
for the international dry bulk shipping industry reached historic highs. Navios anticipates that the future demand for
its dry bulk carriers and dry bulk charter rates will be dependent upon continued demand for imported commodities,
economic growth in China and the rest of the world, seasonal and regional changes in demand, and changes to the
capacity of the world fleet. The capacity of the world fleet seems likely to increase, and there can be no assurance that
economic growth will continue. Adverse economic, political, social or other developments could decrease demand and
growth in the shipping industry and thereby reduce revenue and earnings. Fluctuations, and the demand for vessels, in
general, have been influenced by, among other factors:

• global and regional economic conditions;
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• developments in international trade;
• changes in seaborne and other transportation patterns, such as port congestion and canal
closures;
• weather and crop yields;
• armed conflicts and terrorist activities;
• political developments; and
• embargoes and strikes.

An economic slowdown in the Asia Pacific region could reduce demand for shipping services and decrease shipping
rates, thus decreasing Navios' revenues and earnings

Currently, China, Japan and other Pacific Asian economies are the main driving force behind the increase in seaborne
dry bulk trades and the demand for dry bulk carriers. Demand from such economies has driven increased rates and
vessel values. Conversely, a negative change in economic conditions in any Asian Pacific country, but particularly in
China or Japan, may have an adverse effect on Navios' business, financial position, earnings and profitability, as well
as Navios' future prospects, by reducing such demand and the resultant rates. In particular, in recent years, China has
been one of the world's fastest growing economies in terms of gross domestic product. Navios cannot assure that such
growth will be sustained or that the Chinese economy will not experience a decline from current levels in the future.
Navios' results of operations, as well as its future prospects, would likely be adversely affected by an economic
downturn in any of these countries as such downturn would likely translate into reduced demand for shipping services
and lower shipping rates industry wide and decrease revenue and earnings for Navios.

Servicing debt could limit funds available for other purposes, such as working capital and the payment of dividends

Navios will use cash to pay the principal and interest on its debt. These payments limit funds otherwise available for
working capital, capital expenditures and other purposes. As a result of these obligations,
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Navios' current liabilities may exceed its current assets. This limits the working capital available to grow the business.
Navios may need to take on additional debt as it expands the Navios fleet, which could increase its ratio of debt to
equity. The need to service its debt may limit funds available for other purposes, including distributing cash to its
stockholders, and its inability to service debt could lead to acceleration of its debt and foreclosure on the Navios
owned vessels.

The market values of Navios' vessels, which are at historically high levels, may decrease, which could cause it to
breach covenants in its credit facility which could reduce earnings and revenues as a result of potential foreclosures

Factors that influence vessel values include:

• number of newbuilding deliveries;
• changes in environmental and other regulations that may limit the useful life of vessels;
• changes in global dry bulk commodity supply;
• types and sizes of vessels;
• development of and increase in use of other modes of transportation;
• cost of vessel newbuildings;
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• governmental or other regulations; and
• prevailing level of charter rates.

If the market values of Navios' owned vessels decrease, Navios may breach some of the covenants contained in the
financing agreements relating to its indebtedness. If Navios does breach such covenants and is unable to remedy any
relevant breach, its lenders could accelerate its debt and foreclose on the collateral, including Navios' vessels. Any
loss of vessels would significantly decrease the ability of Navios to generate revenue and income. In addition, if the
book value of a vessel is impaired due to unfavorable market conditions, or a vessel is sold at a price below its book
value, Navios would incur a loss that would reduce earnings.

Navios may employ vessels on the spot market and thus expose itself to risk of losses based on short term decreases in
shipping rates

Navios periodically employs its vessels on a spot basis. The spot charter market is highly competitive and freight rates
within this market are highly volatile, while longer-term time charters provide income at pre-determined rates over
more extended periods of time. There can be no assurance that Navios will be successful in keeping its vessels fully
employed in these short-term markets, or that future spot rates will be sufficient to enable such vessels to be operated
profitably. A significant decrease in spot market charter rates or the inability of Navios to fully employ its vessels by
taking advantage of the spot market would result in a reduction of the incremental revenue received from spot
chartering and adversely affect results of operations, including Navios' profitability and cash flows, with the result that
its ability to pay debt service and dividends could be impaired.

Maritime claimants could arrest Navios' vessels, which could interrupt its cash flow

Crew members, suppliers of goods and services to a vessel, shippers of cargo, and other parties may be entitled to a
maritime lien against a vessel for unsatisfied debts, claims or damages against such vessel. In many jurisdictions, a
maritime lien holder may enforce its lien by arresting a vessel through foreclosure proceedings. The arrest or
attachment of one or more of Navios' vessels could interrupt its cash flow and require it to pay large sums of funds to
have the arrest lifted. Navios is not currently aware of the existence of any such maritime lien on its vessels.

In addition, in some jurisdictions, such as South Africa, under the ‘‘sister ship’’ theory of liability, a claimant may arrest
both the vessel which is subject to the claimant's maritime lien and any ‘‘associated’’ vessel, which is any vessel owned
or controlled by the same owner. Claimants could try to assert ‘‘sister ship’’ liability against one vessel in Navios' fleet
for claims relating to another ship in the fleet.
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A failure to pass inspection by classification societies could result in one or more vessels being unemployable unless
and until they pass inspection, resulting in a loss of revenues from such vessels for that period and a corresponding
decrease in earnings

The hull and machinery of every commercial vessel must be classed by a classification society authorized by its
country of registry. The classification society certifies that a vessel is safe and seaworthy in accordance with the
applicable rules and regulations of the country of registry of the vessel and the United Nations Safety of Life at Sea
Convention. Navios' owned fleet is currently enrolled with Lloyd's Register of Shipping, the American Bureau of
Shipping, Nippon Kaiji Kiokai and Bereau Veritas.
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A vessel must undergo Annual Surveys, Intermediate Surveys, and Special Surveys. In lieu of a Special Survey, a
vessel's machinery may be on a continuous survey cycle, under which the machinery would be surveyed periodically
over a five-year period. Navios' vessels are on Special Survey cycles for hull inspection and continuous survey cycles
for machinery inspection. Every vessel is also required to be drydocked every two to three years for inspection of the
underwater parts of such vessel.

If any vessel fails any Annual Survey, Intermediate Survey, or Special Survey, the vessel may be unable to trade
between ports and, therefore, would be unemployable, potentially causing a negative impact on Navios' revenues due
to the loss of revenues from such vessel until it was able to trade again.

Navios is subject to environmental laws that could require significant expenditures both to maintain compliance with
such laws and to pay for any uninsured environmental liabilities resulting from a spill or other environmental disaster

The shipping business and vessel operation are materially affected by government regulations in the form of
international conventions, national, state, and local laws, and regulations in force in the jurisdictions in which vessels
operate, as well as in the country or countries of their registration. Because such conventions, laws, and regulations
are often revised, Navios cannot predict the ultimate cost of complying with such conventions, laws, and regulations,
or the impact thereof on the resale price or useful life of Navios' vessels. Additional conventions, laws, and regulations
may be adopted which could limit Navios' ability to do business or increase the cost of its doing business, which may
materially adversely affect its operations, as well as the shipping industry generally. Navios is required by various
governmental and quasi-governmental agencies to obtain certain permits, licenses, and certificates with respect to its
operations.

The operation of vessels is also affected by the requirements set forth in the International Safety Management, or ISM,
Code. The ISM Code requires shipowners and bareboat charterers to develop and maintain an extensive ‘‘Safety
Management System’’ that includes the adoption of a safety and environmental protection policy setting forth
instructions and procedures for safe vessel operation and describing procedures for dealing with emergencies. The
failure of a shipowner or bareboat charterer to comply with the ISM Code may subject such party to increased
liability, may decrease available insurance coverage for the affected vessels, and may result in a denial of access to, or
detention in, certain ports. Currently, each of the vessels in Navios' owned fleet is ISM Code-certified. However, there
can be no assurance that such certification will be maintained indefinitely.

Although the United States is not a party thereto, many countries have ratified and follow the liability scheme adopted
by the International Maritime Organization, or IMO, and set out in the International Convention on Civil Liability for
Oil Pollution Damage, 1969, as amended, or the CLC, and the Convention for the Establishment of an International
Fund for Oil Pollution of 1971, as amended. Under these conventions, a vessel's registered owner is strictly liable for
pollution damage caused on the territorial waters of a contracting state by discharge of persistent oil, subject to certain
defenses. Many of the countries that have ratified the CLC have increased the liability limits through a 1992 Protocol
to the CLC. The liability limits in the countries that have ratified this Protocol are currently approximately $4 million,
plus approximately $566 per gross registered ton above 5,000 gross tons, with an approximate maximum of $80.5
million per vessel and an exact amount tied to a unit of account which varies according to a basket of currencies. The
right to limit liability is forfeited under the CLC where the spill is caused by the owner's actual fault or privity and,
under the 1992 Protocol, where the spill is caused by the owner's intentional or reckless conduct. Vessels trading to
contracting states must provide evidence of insurance
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covering the limited liability of the owner. In jurisdictions where the CLC has not been adopted, various legislative
schemes or common law govern, and liability is imposed either on the basis of fault or in a manner similar to the CLC.

Navios currently maintains, for each of its owned vessels, pollution liability coverage insurance in the amount of $1.0
billion per incident. If the damages from a catastrophic incident exceed this insurance coverage, it would severely hurt
its cash flow and profitability and financial position.

The United States Oil Pollution Act of 1990, or OPA, established an extensive regulatory and liability regime for the
protection and cleanup of the environment from oil spills. OPA affects all owners and operators whose vessels trade in
the United States, its territories and possessions or whose vessels operate in United States waters, which includes the
United States' territorial sea and its 200 nautical mile exclusive economic zone.

Under OPA, vessel owners, operators and bareboat charterers are ‘‘responsible parties’’ and are jointly, severally and
strictly liable (unless the spill results solely from the act or omission of a third party, an act of God or an act of war)
for all containment and clean-up costs and other damages arising from discharges or threatened discharges of oil from
their vessels, including bunkers (fuel).

The European Union has introduced and is considering legislation that will affect the operation of vessels and the
liability of owners for oil pollution. It is difficult to predict what legislation, if any, may be promulgated by the
European Union or any other country or authority. Any such legislation could require significant expenditures to
continue to operate vessels and such expenses could negatively impact cash flows and net income.

Navios is subject to vessel security regulations and will incur costs to comply with recently adopted regulations and
may be subject to costs to comply with similar regulations which may be adopted in the future in response to terrorism

Since the terrorist attacks of September 11, 2001, there have been a variety of initiatives intended to enhance vessel
security. On November 25, 2002, the Maritime Transportation Security Act of 2002, or MTSA, came into effect. To
implement certain portions of the MTSA, in July 2003, the US Coast Guard issued regulations requiring the
implementation of certain security requirements aboard vessels operating in waters subject to the jurisdiction of the
United States. Similarly, in December 2002, amendments to the International Convention for the Safety of Life at Sea,
or SOLAS, created a new chapter of the convention dealing specifically with maritime security. The new chapter went
into effect in July 2004, and imposes various detailed security obligations on vessels and port authorities, most of
which are contained in the newly created ISPS Code. Among the various requirements are:

• on-board installation of automatic information systems, or AIS, to enhance vessel-to-vessel
and vessel-to-shore communications;
• on-board installation of ship security alert systems;
• the development of vessel security plans; and
• compliance with flag state security certification requirements.

The US Coast Guard regulations, intended to be aligned with international maritime security standards, exempt
non-US vessels from MTSA vessel security measures, provided such vessels have on board, by July 1, 2004, a valid
International Ship Security Certificate (ISSC) that attests to the vessel's compliance with SOLAS security
requirements and the ISPS Code. Navios will implement the various security measures addressed by the MTSA,
SOLAS and the ISPS Code and take measures to ensure that its vessels attain compliance with all applicable security
requirements within the prescribed time periods. Although management does not believe these additional
requirements will have a material financial impact on Navios' operations, there can be no assurance that there will not
be an interruption in operations to bring vessels into compliance with the applicable requirements and any such
interruption could cause a decrease in revenues.

10
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Governments could requisition Navios' vessels during a period of war or emergency, resulting in loss of revenues and
earnings from such requisitioned vessels

A government could requisition title or seize Navios' vessels during a war or national emergency. Requisition of title
occurs when a government takes a vessel and becomes the owner. A government could also requisition Navios'
vessels for hire, which would result in the government's taking control of a vessel and effectively becoming the
charterer at a dictated charter rate. Requisition of one or more of Navios' vessels would have a substantial negative
effect on Navios as Navios would potentially lose all revenues and earnings from the requisitioned vessels and
permanently lose the vessels. Such losses might be partially offset if the requisitioning government compensated
Navios for the requisition.

The operation of ocean-going vessels entails the possibility of marine disasters including damage or destruction of the
vessel due to accident, the loss of a vessel due to piracy or terrorism, damage or destruction of cargo and similar
events that may cause a loss of revenue from affected vessels and damage Navios' business reputation, which may in
turn, lead to loss of business

The operation of ocean-going vessels entails certain inherent risks that may adversely affect Navios' business and
reputation, including:

• damage or destruction of vessel due to marine disaster such as a collision;
• the loss of a vessel due to piracy and terrorism;
• cargo and property losses or damage as a result of the foregoing or less drastic causes such as
human error, mechanical failure and bad weather;
• environmental accidents as a result of the foregoing; and
• business interruptions and delivery delays caused by mechanical failure, human error, war,
terrorism, political action in various countries, labor strikes or adverse weather conditions.

Any of these circumstances or events could substantially increase Navios' costs, as for example, the costs of replacing
a vessel or cleaning up a spill or lower its revenues by taking vessels out of operation permanently or for periods of
time. The involvement of Navios' vessels in a disaster or delays in delivery or damages or loss of cargo may harm its
reputation as a safe and reliable vessel operator and cause it to lose business.

Certain of Navios' directors, officers, and principal stockholders are affiliated with entities engaged in business
activities similar to those conducted by Navios which may compete directly with Navios causing such persons to have
a conflict of interest

Some of Navios' directors, officers and principal stockholders have an affiliation with entities that have similar
business activities to those conducted by Navios. These other affiliations and business activities may give rise to
certain conflicts of interest in the course of such individuals' affiliation with Navios. Although Navios does not
prevent its directors, officers and principal stockholders from having such affiliations, Navios uses its best efforts to
cause such individuals to comply with all applicable laws and regulations in addressing such conflicts of interest. The
officers and employee directors of Navios devote their full time and attention to the ongoing operations of Navios and
the non-employee directors of Navios devote such time as is necessary and required to satisfy their duties as a director
of a public company.
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Trading and complementary hedging activities in freight, tonnage and Forward Freight Agreements (FFAs) subject it
to trading risks and Navios may suffer trading losses that reduce earnings

Due to dry bulk shipping market volatility, success in this industry requires constant adjustment of the balance
between chartering out vessels for long periods of time and trading them on a spot basis. For example, a long-term
contract to charter a vessel might lock Navios into a profitable or unprofitable situation depending on the direction of
freight rates over the term of the contract. Navios seeks to manage and mitigate that risk through trading and
complementary hedging activities in freight, tonnage and forward freight agreements, or FFAs. However, there is no
assurance that Navios will be able at all times to successfully protect itself from volatility in the shipping market.
Navios may not successfully mitigate its risks, leaving it exposed to unprofitable contracts and may suffer trading
losses that reduce earnings.
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Navios is subject to certain credit risks with respect to its counterparties on contracts and failure of such counterparties
to meet their obligations could cause it to suffer losses on such contracts decreasing revenues and earnings

Navios charters out its vessels to other parties, who pay Navios a daily rate of hire. Navios also enters into Contracts
of Affreightment (COAs) pursuant to which Navios agrees to carry cargoes, typically for industrial customers, who
export or import dry bulk cargoes. Additionally, Navios enters into FFAs. Navios also enters into spot market voyage
contracts, where Navios is paid a rate per ton to carry a specified cargo from point A to point B. All of these contracts
subject Navios to counterparty credit risk. As a result, Navios is subject to credit risks at various levels, including with
charterers, cargo interests, or terminal customers. If the counterparties fail to meet their obligations, Navios could
suffer losses on such contracts which would decrease revenues and earnings.

Navios is subject to certain operating risks, including vessel breakdown or accident, that could result in a loss of
revenue from the affected vessels leading to a reduction in revenues and earnings

Navios' exposure to operating risks of vessel breakdown and accidents mainly arises in the context of its 16 owned
vessels. The rest of its core fleet is chartered-in under time charters and, as a result, most operating risks relating to
these time chartered vessels reside with their head owners. If Navios pays hire on a chartered-in vessel at a lower rate
than the rate of hire it receives from a sub-charterer to whom Navios has chartered out the vessel, a breakdown or loss
of the vessel due to an operating risk suffered by the head owner will, in all likelihood, result in Navios' loss of the
positive spread between the two rates of hire. Although Navios will have in force a time charterer's interest policy to
cover it against the loss of such spread through the sinking or other similar loss of a chartered-in vessel, Navios cannot
assure you that it will be covered under all circumstances. In addition, Navios is party to long-term contracts with four
commodity houses, ADM, Multigranos, Louis Dreyfus and Gargill that will cover a substantial portion of its silo
capacity in the Uruguayan terminal for the next several years, and the loss of or a material change to such contracts
could have an adverse effect on Navios' financial condition and results of operations. Breakdowns or accidents
involving Navios' vessels and losses relating to chartered vessels which are not covered by their insurance would
result in a loss of revenue from the affected vessels leading to a reduction in revenues and earnings.

Although Navios has longstanding relationships with certain Japanese shipowners who provide it access to very
competitive contracts, Navios cannot assure you that it will always be able to maintain such relationships or that such
contracts will continue to be available in the future
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Navios has long-standing relationships with certain Japanese shipowners that give it access to time charters that are
currently at very competitive rates and which, in some cases, include options to purchase the vessels at attractive
prices relative to the current market. Although Navios has no indication that it may not have such access in the future,
Navios cannot assure you that it will have such relationships indefinitely. In addition, there is no assurance that
Japanese shipowners will generally make contracts available on the same or substantially similar terms in the future.

Navios may require additional financing for exercise of vessel purchase options which could dilute existing
stockholders

In the future, Navios may be required to make substantial cash outlays to exercise options to acquire vessels and it will
need additional financing to cover all or a portion of the purchase prices. Navios intends to cover the cost of
exercising such options with new debt collateralized by the vessels to be acquired, but there can be no assurance that
Navios will generate sufficient cash or that debt financing will be available. Moreover, the covenants in Navios' senior
secured credit facility may make it more difficult to obtain such financing by imposing restrictions on what Navios
can offer as collateral. Additional financings, if any, through the issuance of securities would dilute existing
stockholders.

Navios expects to grow its fleet which could increase expenses and losses

Navios expects to grow its fleet, either through sales and purchases or the increase of the number of chartered vessels.
The addition of these vessels to the Navios fleet will impose significant additional
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responsibilities on its management and staff, and may require it to increase the number of its personnel. Navios will
also have to increase its customer base to provide continued employment for the new vessels. Navios' growth will
depend on:

• locating and acquiring suitable vessels;
• identifying and consummating acquisitions or joint ventures;
• integrating any acquired business successfully with Navios' existing operations;
• enhancing its customer base;
• managing its expansion; and
• obtaining required financing.

Growing any business by acquisition presents numerous risks such as undisclosed liabilities and obligations, difficulty
experienced in obtaining additional qualified personnel, and managing relationships with customers and suppliers and
integrating newly acquired operations into existing infrastructures. Navios cannot give any assurance that it will be
successful in executing its growth plans or that it will not incur significant expenses and losses in connection
therewith.

As Navios expands its business, Navios will need to improve its operations and financial systems, staff, and crew; if it
cannot improve these systems or recruit suitable employees, it may not effectively control its operations

Navios' initial operating and financial systems may not be adequate as it implements its plan to expand, and its
attempts to improve these systems may be ineffective. If Navios is unable to operate its financial and operations
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systems effectively or to recruit suitable employees as it expands its operations, it may be unable to effectively control
and manage the substantially larger operation. Although it is impossible to predict what errors might occur as the
result of inadequate controls, it is the case that it is harder to oversee a sizable operation than a small one and,
accordingly, more likely that errors will occur as operations grow and that additional management infrastructure and
systems will be required to attempt to avoid such errors.  

Vessels may suffer damage and Navios may face unexpected drydocking costs, which could affect its cash flow and
financial condition

If Navios' owned vessels suffer damage, they may need to be repaired at Navios' cost at a drydocking facility. The
costs of drydock repairs are unpredictable and can be substantial. Navios may have to pay drydocking costs that
insurance does not cover. The loss of earnings while these vessels are being repaired and repositioned, as well as the
actual cost of these repairs, could decrease its revenues and earnings substantially, particularly if a number of vessels
are damaged or drydocked at the same time.

The shipping industry has inherent operational risks that may not be adequately covered by Navios' insurance

Navios has insurance for its fleet against risks commonly insured against by vessel owners and operators, including
hull and machinery insurance, war risks insurance and protection and indemnity insurance (which include
environmental damage and pollution insurance). Navios can give no assurance that it will be adequately insured
against all risks or that its insurers will pay a particular claim. Even if its insurance coverage is adequate to cover its
losses, Navios may not be able to timely obtain a replacement vessel in the event of a loss. Furthermore, in the future,
Navios may not be able to obtain adequate insurance coverage at reasonable rates for its fleet. Navios may also be
subject to calls, or premiums, in amounts based not only on its own claim records but also the claim records of all
other members of the protection and indemnity associations through which Navios receives indemnity insurance
coverage for tort liability. Navios' insurance policies also contain deductibles, limitations and exclusions which,
although management believes are standard in the shipping industry, may nevertheless increase its costs.

Navios' loan agreement contains restrictive covenants that may limit its liquidity and corporate activities

Navios' loan agreements impose on Navios certain operating and financial restrictions. These restrictions may limit
Navios' ability to:
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• incur additional indebtedness;
• create liens on its assets;
• make investments;
• engage in mergers or acquisitions;
• pay dividends;
• make capital expenditures;
• change the management of its vessels or terminate or materially amend the management
agreements Navios has relating to each vessel; and
• sell any of Navios' vessels.

Therefore, Navios will need to seek permission from its lender in order to engage in some corporate actions. Navios'
lender's interests may be different from those of Navios, and Navios cannot guarantee that it will be able to obtain its
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lender's permission when needed. This may prevent Navios from taking actions that are in its best interest.

Navios' loan agreement imposes certain conditions on the payment of dividends

Navios is party to a senior secured credit facility with an institutional lender, HSH Nordbank AG for the purpose of
financing the Navios acquisition by ISE, the acquisition of four panamax vessels and of the acquisition of vessels
through the exercise of purchase options. The terms of the new credit facility contain a number of financial covenants
and general covenants that require Navios, among other things, to maintain a certain solvency ratio and minimum
equity amounts. Navios may not be permitted to pay dividends under the new credit facility in excess of certain
amounts or if it is in default of any of these loan covenants.

Because Navios generates all of its revenues in US dollars but incurs a portion of its expenses in other currencies,
exchange rate fluctuations could cause it to suffer exchange rate losses thereby increasing expenses and reducing
income

Navios engages in worldwide commerce with a variety of entities. Although, its operations may expose it to certain
levels of foreign currency risk, its transactions are predominantly US dollar denominated. Additionally, Navios'
wholly-owned Uruguayan subsidiary transacts a nominal amount of its operations in Uruguayan pesos, whereas
Navios' wholly-owned vessel subsidiaries and the vessel management subsidiary transact a nominal amount of their
operations in Euros; however, all of the subsidiaries' primary cash flows are US dollar denominated. In 2005
approximately 6% of Navios' expenses were incurred in currencies other than US dollars. Transactions in currencies
other than the functional currency are translated at the exchange rate in effect at the date of each transaction. Expenses
incurred in foreign currencies against which the US dollar falls in value can increase, decreasing Navios' income. For
example, in the year ended 2005, the value of the US dollar declined by approximately 13% as compared to the Euro.
Navios, as part of its overall risk management policy, attempts to hedge these risks of exchange rate fluctuations.
Navios may not always be successful in such hedging activities and, as a result, its operating results could suffer as a
result of un-hedged losses incurred as a result of exchange rate fluctuations.

Navios' operations expose it to global political risks, such as wars and political instability, that may interfere with the
operation of its vessels causing a decrease in revenues from such vessels

Navios is an international company and primarily conducts its operations outside the United States. Changing
economic, political and governmental conditions in the countries where Navios is engaged in business or where its
vessels are registered will affect it. In the past, political conflicts, particularly in the Persian Gulf, resulted in attacks
on vessels, mining of waterways and other efforts to disrupt shipping in the area. For example, in October 2002, the
vessel Limburg was attacked by terrorists in Yemen. Acts of terrorism and piracy have also affected vessels trading in
regions such as the South China Sea. Following
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the terrorist attack in New York City on September 11, 2001, and the military response of the United States, the
likelihood of future acts of terrorism may increase, and Navios' vessels may face higher risks of being attacked in the
Middle East region and interruption of operations causing a decrease in revenues and earnings. In addition, future
hostilities or other political instability in regions where Navios' vessels trade could affect its trade patterns and
adversely affect its operations by causing delays in shipping on certain routes or making shipping impossible on such
routes and thereby causing a decrease in revenues and earnings.
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Navios is incorporated in the Republic of the Marshall Islands, which does not have a well-developed body of
corporate law

Navios' corporate affairs are governed by its amended and restated articles of incorporation and by-laws and by the
Marshall Islands Business Corporations Act, or BCA. The provisions of the BCA resemble provisions of the
corporation laws of a number of states in the United States. However, there have been few judicial cases in the
Republic of the Marshall Islands interpreting the BCA. The rights and fiduciary responsibilities of directors under the
law of the Republic of the Marshall Islands are not as clearly established as the rights and fiduciary responsibilities of
directors under statutes or judicial precedent in existence in certain United States jurisdictions. Shareholder rights may
differ as well. Please see the section entitled ‘‘Marshall Islands Company Considerations’’ beginning on page 95 for a
brief discussion of the material differences in shareholder protections under Marshall Island law as compared to
Delaware law. While the BCA does specifically incorporate the non-statutory law, or judicial case law, of the State of
Delaware and other states with substantially similar legislative provisions, our public stockholders may have more
difficulty in protecting their interests in the face of actions by the management, directors or controlling shareholders
than would shareholders of a corporation incorporated in the State of Delaware.

Navios, and certain of its officers and directors, may be difficult to serve with process as Navios is incorporated in the
Republic of the Marshall Islands and such persons may reside outside of the US

Navios is a corporation organized under the laws of the Republic of the Marshall Islands. Several of our directors and
officers are residents of Greece or other non-US jurisdictions. Substantial portions of the assets of these persons and of
Navios are located in the Republic of the Marshall Islands, Greece or other non-US jurisdictions. Thus, it may not be
possible for investors to affect service of process upon Navios, or its non-US directors or officers or to enforce any
judgment obtained against these persons in US courts. Also, it may not be possible to enforce US securities laws or
judgments obtained in US courts against these persons in a non-US jurisdiction.

Being a foreign private issuer exempts us from certain Securities and Exchange Commission requirements.

We are a foreign private issuer within the meaning of rules promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
(the ‘‘Exchange Act’’). As such, we are exempt from certain provisions applicable to United States public companies
including:

• the rules under the Exchange Act requiring the filing with the Commission of quarterly reports
on Form 10-Q or current reports on Form 8-K;
• the sections of the Exchange Act regulating the solicitation of proxies, consents or
authorizations in respect of a security registered under the Exchange Act;
• the provisions of Regulation FD aimed at preventing issuers from making selective disclosures
of material information; and
• the sections of the Exchange Act requiring insiders to file public reports of their stock
ownership and trading activities and establishing insider liability for profits realized from any
‘‘short-swing’’ trading transaction (i.e., a purchase and sale, or sale and purchase, of the issuer's
equity securities within less than six months).

Because of these exemptions, investors are not afforded the same protections or information generally available to
investors holding shares in public companies organized in the United States.
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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENTS

Navios Maritime Holdings Inc., or the Company, desires to take advantage of the safe harbor provisions of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 and is including this cautionary statement in connection with this safe harbor
legislation. This document and any other written or oral statements made by us or on our behalf may include
forward-looking statements, which reflect our current views with respect to future events and financial performance.
The words ‘‘believe’’, ‘‘expect’’, ‘‘anticipate’’, ‘‘intends’’, ‘‘estimate’’, ‘‘forecast’’, ‘‘project’’, ‘‘plan’’, ‘‘potential’’, ‘‘will’’, ‘‘may’’, ‘‘should’’, ‘‘expect’’ and
similar expressions identify forward-looking statements.

Please note in this annual report, ‘‘we’’, ‘‘us’’, ‘‘our’’, ‘‘the Company’’, all refer to Navios Maritime Holdings Inc. and its
subsidiaries.

The forward-looking statements in this document are based upon various assumptions, many of which are based, in
turn, upon further assumptions, including without limitation, management's examination of historical operating trends,
data contained in our records and other data available from third parties. Although we believe that these assumptions
were reasonable when made, because these assumptions are inherently subject to significant uncertainties and
contingencies which are difficult or impossible to predict and are beyond our control, we cannot assure you that we
will achieve or accomplish these expectations, beliefs or projections.

In addition to these important factors and matters discussed elsewhere herein, important factors that, in our view,
could cause actual results to differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements include the
strength of world economies, fluctuations in currencies and interest rates, general market conditions, including
fluctuations in charter hire rates and vessel values, changes in demand in the dry-bulk shipping industry, changes in
the Company's operating expenses, including bunker prices, drydocking and insurance costs, changes in governmental
rules and regulations or actions taken by regulatory authorities, potential liability from pending or future litigation,
general domestic and international political conditions, potential disruption of shipping routes due to accidents or
political events, and other important factors described from time to time in the reports filed by the Company with the
Securities and Exchange Commission.

SHARE DATA

Currently, the principal trading market for our securities, which includes our common stock, warrants and units, is the
Nasdaq Global Market under the symbols BULK, BULKW and BULKU, respectively.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the reported high and low quoted closing prices of our
common stock, warrants and units on the Nasdaq Global Market.

On August 25, 2006, the closing price of our common stock, warrants and units was $4.95, $0.53 and $5.86,
respectively. The quotations listed below reflect inter-dealer prices, without retail markup, markdown or commission,
and may not necessarily represent actual transactions:

Common Stock Warrants Units

Quarter Ended High Low

Average
Daily

Trading
Volume High Low

Average
Daily

Trading
Volume High Low

Average
Daily

Trading
Volume
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December 31, 2004 $ —$ — — — — —$ 6.90 $ 6.00 391,166
March 31, 2005 $ 7.04 $ 5.25 175,441 $ 1.96 $ 0.86 478,750 $ 10.75 $ 6.50 118,375
June 30, 2005 $ 6.15 $ 5.46 116,303 $ 1.74 $ 0.67 167,063 $ 9.60 $ 6.55 145,760
September 30, 2005 $ 6.07 $ 5.66 71,806 $ 1.35 $ 0.84 142,815 $ 8.73 $ 7.25 67,140
December 31, 2005 $ 4.83 $ 4.51 56,700 $ 1.25 $ 0.58 69,453 $ 5.96 $ 5.57 109,900
March 31, 2006 $ 5.12 $ 4.34 97,772 $ 0.63 $ 0.42 96,333 $ 6.90 $ 5.26 51,159
June 30, 2006 $ 4.99 $ 3.88 33,344 $ 0.58 $ 0.30 62,604 $ 6.06 $ 4.35 29,790
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SELLING SHAREHOLDERS

This prospectus relates to the disposition from time to time of up to 10,020,993 shares of our common stock held by
the selling shareholders named herein.

Pursuant to Warrant Exercise Agreements entered into with each of the selling shareholders, dated June 6, 2006, we
issued to the selling shareholders an aggregate of 9,312,000 shares of our common stock upon exercise of our then
outstanding publicly traded warrants that were held by the selling shareholders. In connection with such exercise, we
also entered into a Registration Rights Agreement whereby we agreed to register the resale of the shares of our
common stock that were issued upon exercise of the warrants. In addition, 708,993 shares of our common stock were
issued to advisers in connection with the warrant exercise transaction described above. We are filing a registration
statement, of which this prospectus constitutes a part, in order to permit the selling shareholders and their permitted
transferees and assigns to resell to the public the shares of our common stock.

The following table, to our knowledge, sets forth information regarding the beneficial ownership of our common stock
by the selling shareholders as of August 24, 2006, based on 62,088,127 outstanding shares of our common stock as of
such date. For purposes of the following description, the term ‘‘selling shareholder’’ includes pledgees, donees, permitted
transferees or other permitted successors-in-interest selling shares received after the date of this prospectus from the
selling shareholders. The information is based in part on information provided by or on behalf of the selling
shareholders. Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Securities and Exchange
Commission, and includes voting or investment power with respect to shares, as well as any shares as to which the
selling shareholder has the right to acquire beneficial ownership within sixty (60) days after August 24, 2006 through
the exercise or conversion of any stock options, warrants, convertible debt or otherwise. Unless otherwise indicated
below, the selling shareholder has sole voting and investment power with respect to its shares of common stock. The
inclusion of any shares in this tabledoes not constitute an admission of beneficial ownership for the selling
shareholders. We will not receive any of the proceeds from the sale of our common stock by the selling shareholders.

Name of Selling Stockholder

Number of
Shares
Owned
Prior to
Offering

Ownership
Percentage

Prior to
Offering

(1)

Number of
Shares
Being

Offered (2)

Number of
Shares
Owned
After

Offering (3)

Ownership
Percentage

After
Offering (3)

State Street Research &
Management Company on behalf

320,000 * 320,000 0 0%
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of Raytheon Master Pension Trust
State Street Research &
Management Company on behalf
of Edison Resources Ltd

120,000 * 120,000 0 0

State Street Research &
Management Company on behalf
of SSR Energy and Natural
Resources Hedge fund LLC

480,000 * 480,000 0 0

State Street Research &
Management Company on behalf
of Raytheon Combined DB/DC
Master Trust

80,000 * 80,000 0 0

JMG Triton Offshore Fund, Ltd 440,000 * 440,000 0 0
JMG Capital Partners, LP 440,000 * 440,000 0 0
North Sound Legacy International
Ltd

6,200,400 9.9 3,888,000 2,818,400 3.7

North Sound Legacy Institutional
Fund LLC

2,413,600 3.9 1,512,000 901,000 1.5
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Name of Selling Stockholder

Number of
Shares
Owned
Prior to
Offering

Ownership
Percentage

Prior to
Offering

(1)

Number of
Shares
Being

Offered
(2)

Number of
Shares
Owned
After

Offering (3)

Ownership
Percentage

After
Offering (3)

Alfa General Insurance
Corporation

300,000(4) * 100,000 200,000 *

Alfa Life Insurance Corporation 600,000 * 400,000 200,000 *
Alfa Mutual Fire Insurance
Corporation

1,900,000(5) 3.0 600,000 1,300,000 2.1

Pequot Scout Fund, L.P. 220,504 * 220,504 0 0
Pequot Navigator Offshore Fund,
Inc.

189,446 * 189,446 0 0

Pequot Diversified Master Fund,
Ltd.

4,943 * 4,943 0 0

Premium Series PCC Limited —
Cell 33

17,107 * 17,107 0 0

Mellon Bank NA custodian for
PERSI-Zesiger Capital

750,000 1.2 500,000 250,000 *

Sheldon Goldman 230,937 * 220,937 10,000 *
Marcia Kucher 3,000 * 3,000 0 0
Jay Rodin 202,292 * 202,292 0 0
Nathan Low 232,764 * 282,764 0 0

* less than one percent
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(1) This percentage is calculated using as the numerator, the number of shares of common stock included in the prior
column, and as the denominator, 62,088,127 shares of common stock that were issued and outstanding as of August
24, 2006.

(2) The number of shares in this column represents all of the shares that each shareholder may dispose of under this
prospectus.

(3) We do not know when or in what amounts the selling shareholders may offer for sale the shares of common stock
pursuant to this offering. The selling shareholders may choose not to sell any of the shares offered by this prospectus.
Because the selling shareholders may offer all or some of the shares of common stock pursuant to this offering, and
because there are currently no agreements, arrangements or undertakings with respect to the sale of any of the shares
of common stock, we cannot estimate the number of shares of common stock that the selling shareholders will hold
after completion of the offering. For purposes of this table, we have assumed that the selling shareholders will have
sold all of the shares covered by this prospectus upon the completion of the offering. This percentage is calculated
using as the numerator, the number of shares of common stock included in the prior column, and as the denominator,
62,088,127 shares of common stock that were issued and outstanding as of August 24, 2006.

(4) Includes 50,000 units, with each unit consisting of one share of common stock and warrants to purchase two shares
of common stock.

(5) Includes 300,000 units, with each unit consisting of one share of common stock and warrants to purchase five
shares of common stock.
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CAPITALIZATION AND INDEBTEDNESS

June 30, 2006
(amounts in thousands of US

Dollars)
Debt:
Current portion of long-term debt $ 61,319
Total long-term debt, net of current portion 499,389
Total debt 560,708
Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, authorized 1,000,000
shares. None issued. —
Common stock, $0.0001 par value, authorized
120,000,000 shares. 61,379, 134 issued and outstanding 6
Additional paid-in capital 272,995
Shares to be issued 3,184
Accumulated other comprehensive income (7,891)
Retained earnings 4,955
Total Stockholders’ equity 273,249

Edgar Filing: Navios Maritime Holdings Inc. - Form F-3

22



Total capitalization $ 833,957

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of any of the shares of common stock sold by the selling shareholders.

PLAN OF DISTRIBUTION

We have registered the shares on behalf of the selling shareholders. For the purposes herein, the term ‘‘selling
shareholder’’ includes donees, pledgees, transferees or other successors-in-interest selling shares of common stock
received after the date of this prospectus from a selling shareholder as a gift, pledge, corporate dividend, partnership
or limited liability company distribution or other transfer. We are bearing all costs relating to the registration of the
shares, other than fees and expenses, if any, of counsel or other advisors to the selling shareholders. Any commissions,
discounts, or other fees payable to broker-dealers in connection with any sale of the shares will be borne by the selling
shareholders. The selling shareholders may offer their shares at various times in one or more of the following
transactions, or in other kinds of transactions:

• transactions on the Nasdaq Global Market;
• in private transactions other than through the Nasdaq Global Market;
• by pledge to secure debts and other obligations;
• in connection with the writing of non-traded and exchange-traded call options, in hedge
transactions and in settlement of other transactions;
• in standardized or over-the-counter options; or
• in a combination of any of the above transactions.

The selling shareholders also may resell all or a portion of the shares in open market transactions in reliance on Rule
144 under the Securities Act, if they meet the criteria and conform to the requirements of that rule.

The selling shareholders may sell their shares at quoted market prices, at prices based on quoted market prices, at
negotiated prices or at fixed prices. The selling shareholders may use broker-dealers to sell their shares. If this
happens, broker-dealers may either receive discounts or commissions from the selling shareholders, or they may
receive commissions from purchasers of shares for whom they acted as agents.
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The selling shareholders and any broker-dealers or agents that participate with the selling shareholders in the sale of
shares may be ‘‘underwriters’’ within the meaning of the Securities Act. Any commissions received by broker-dealers or
agents on the sales and any profit on the resale of shares purchased by broker-dealers or agents may be deemed to be
underwriting commissions or discounts under the Securities Act.

Under the rules and regulations of the SEC, any person engaged in the distribution or the resale of our shares may not
simultaneously buy, bid for or attempt to induce any other person to buy or bid for our common stock in the open
market for a period of two business days prior to the commencement of the distribution. The rules and regulations
under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 may limit the timing of purchases and sales of shares of our common stock
by the selling shareholders.
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ENFORCEABILITY OF CIVIL LIABILITIES AND
INDEMNIFICATION FOR SECURITIES ACT LIABILITIES

We are incorporated under the laws of the Republic of the Marshall Islands. A majority of the directors, officers and
the experts named in the prospectus reside outside the United States. In addition, a substantial portion of the assets and
the assets of the directors, officers and experts are located outside the United States. As a result, you may have
difficulty serving legal process within the United States upon Navios or any of these persons. You may also have
difficulty enforcing, both in and outside the United States, judgments you may obtain in United States courts against
Navios or these persons in any action, including actions based upon the civil liability provisions of United States
federal or state securities laws. Furthermore, there is substantial doubt that the courts of the Marshall Islands would
enter judgments in original actions brought in those courts predicated on United States federal or state securities laws.

Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to our directors,
officers and controlling persons pursuant to the foregoing provisions, or otherwise, we have been advised that in the
opinion of the Securities and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the
Act and is, therefore, unenforceable.

We have obtained directors' and officers' liability insurance against any liability asserted against such person incurred
in the capacity of director or officer or arising out of such status, whether or not we would have the power to
indemnify such person.

DESCRIPTION OF CAPITAL STOCK

Authorized and Outstanding Capital Stock.

Under our articles of incorporation, our authorized capital stock consists of 120,000,000 shares of common stock, par
value $0.0001 per share, of which 62,088,127 were issued and outstanding, and 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock,
par value $0.0001 per share, of which no shares were issued and outstanding.

Common Stock.

Navios currently has 62,088,127 shares outstanding and 49,571,720 warrants outstanding. Each outstanding share of
common stock entitles the holder to one vote on all matters submitted to a vote of stockholders. Subject to preferences
that may be applicable to any outstanding shares of preferred stock, holders of shares of common stock are entitled to
receive ratably all dividends, if any, declared by the board of directors out of funds legally available for dividends.
Holders of stock do not have conversion, redemption or preemptive rights to subscribe to any or our securities. All
outstanding shares of common stock are fully paid and non-assessable. The rights, preferences and privileges of
holders of common stock are subject to the rights of the holders of any shares of preferred stock which we may issue
in the future.

Our common stock is listed on the NASDAQ Global Market under the symbol ‘‘BULK’’.

Units

Each unit is publicly traded and consists of one share of common stock and two warrants, which warrants started
trading separately as of the opening of trading on January 5, 2005. Each warrant entitles the holder to purchase one
share of common stock at an exercise price of $5.00 per share.
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Preferred Stock

Navios' certificate of incorporation authorizes the issuance of 1,000,000 shares of blank check preferred stock with
such designation, rights and preferences as may be determined from time to time by Navios' board of directors.
Accordingly, Navios' board of directors is empowered, without stockholder approval, to issue preferred stock with
dividend, liquidation, conversion, voting or other rights which could adversely affect the voting power or other rights
of the holders of common stock, although the underwriting agreement prohibits Navios, prior to a business
combination, from issuing preferred stock which participates in any manner in the proceeds of the trust fund, or which
votes as a class with the common stock on a business combination. Navios may issue some or all of the preferred
stock to effect a business combination. In addition, the preferred stock could be utilized as a method of discouraging,
delaying or preventing a change in control of Navios. Although Navios does not currently intend to issue any shares of
preferred stock, Navios cannot assure you that it will not do so in the future.

Warrants

Navios currently has warrants outstanding to purchase 49,571,720 shares of Navios common stock. Each warrant
entitles the registered holder to purchase one share of Navios' common stock at a price of $5.00 per share, subject to
adjustment as discussed below, at any time commencing on December 10, 2005.

The warrants will expire on December 9, 2008, at 5:00 p.m., New York City time. Navios may call the warrants for
redemption, with Sunrise Securities Corp.'s prior consent, in whole and not in part, at a price of $.01 per warrant at
any time after the warrants become exercisable, upon not less than 30 days' prior written notice of redemption to each
warrant holder, if, and only if, the last reported sale price of the common stock equals or exceeds $8.50 per share, for
any 20 trading days within a 30 trading day period ending on the third business day prior to the notice of redemption
to warrant holders and the weekly trading volume of Navios' common stock has been at least 800,000 shares for each
of the two calendar weeks prior to the notice of redemption.

The warrants are issued in registered form under a warrant agreement between Continental Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, as warrant agent, and Navios.

The exercise price and number of shares of common stock issuable on exercise of the warrants may be adjusted in
certain circumstances including in the event of a stock dividend, or Navios' recapitalization, reorganization, merger or
consolidation. However, the warrants will not be adjusted for issuances of common stock at a price below their
respective exercise prices.

The warrants may be exercised upon surrender of the warrant certificate on or prior to the expiration date at the offices
of the warrant agent, with the exercise form on the reverse side of the warrant certificate completed and executed as
indicated, accompanied by full payment of the exercise price, by certified check payable to Navios, for the number of
warrants being exercised. The warrant holders do not have the rights or privileges of holders of common stock or any
voting rights until they exercise their warrants and receive shares of common stock. After the issuance of shares of
common stock upon exercise of the warrants, each holder will be entitled to one vote for each share held of record on
all matters to be voted on by stockholders.

No fractional shares will be issued upon exercise of the warrants. If, upon exercise of the warrants, a holder would be
entitled to receive a fractional interest in a share, Navios will, upon exercise, round up to the nearest whole number the
number of shares of common stock to be issued to the warrant holder.
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Transfer Agent and Warrant Agent

The transfer agent for Navios' securities and warrant agent for Navios' warrants is Continental Stock Transfer & Trust
Company, 17 Battery Place, New York, New York 10004.
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ACQUISITION AND MERGER PRO FORMA FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The following unaudited pro forma financial statements give effect to the acquisition of Navios by International
Shipping Enterprises Inc. (‘‘ISE’’) through the purchase of all of the outstanding common stock of Navios for an initial
cash consideration of $594.4 million less the final adjustment of $0.6 million plus $14.2 million in allocable
transaction costs. Approximately $412.0 million of the purchase price was obtained from a $514.4 million senior
secured credit facility, entered into on July 12, 2005 and funded on August 25, 2005, with HSH Nordbank AG.
Simultaneously with the acquisition of Navios, ISE effected a reincorporation from the State of Delaware to the
Republic of the Marshall Islands through a downstream merger with and into its newly acquired-wholly-owned
subsidiary, whose name was and will continue to be Navios Maritime Holdings, Inc. The acquisition has been
accounted for as a purchase.

The following unaudited pro forma consolidated statement of operations combine the historical predecessor
statements of operations of Navios for the period from January 1, 2005 to August 25, 2005 and Navios successor for
the period from August 26, 2005 to December 31, 2005, and ISE for the period from January 1, 2005 to August 25,
2005 giving effect to the acquisition of Navios by ISE, pursuant to the Stock Purchase Agreement dated February 28,
2005, as amended, and the downstream merger (the ‘‘Transaction’’) as if it had occurred on January 1, 2005.

This unaudited pro forma condensed consolidated statement of operations should be read in conjunction with the
historical predecessor and successor financial statements of Navios (incorporated herein by reference to this
prospectus) and the historical financial statements of ISE (included in the F-pages of this prospectus) and the related
notes thereto. The unaudited pro forma information is not necessarily indicative of the financial position or results of
operations that may have actually occurred had the acquisition of Navios by ISE taken place on the dates noted.

Successor
August 26,

2005 To
December 31,

2005

Predecessor
January 1,
2005 To

August 25,
2005

NAVIOS(a)
Combined ISE(b)

Pro Forma
Adjustments

Pro Forma
Combined

Revenue $ 76,376 $158,630 $ 235,006 — — $ 235,006
Gain (loss) on forward freight
agreements (2,766) 2,869 103 — — 103
Expenses:
Time charter, voyage and port
terminal expense (39,530) (91,806) (131,336) — — (131,336)
Direct vessel expense (3,137) (5,650) (8,787) — — (8,787)
General and administrative (4,582) (9,964) (14,546) $ (233) $ (63)(c) (14,842)
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Depreciation and amortization (13,582) (3,872) (17,454) (2) (13,573)(d) (31,029)
Interest income 1,163 1,350 2,513 2,864 (2,864)(e) 2,513
Interest expense (11,892) (1,677) (13,569) — (14,626)(f) (28,195)
Other income 52 1,426 1,478 — — 1,478
Other expense (226) (757) (983) (179) (1,162)
Income before equity in net
earnings of affiliates 1,876 50,549 52,425 2,450 (31,126) 23,749
Equity in net earnings of
affiliated companies 285 788 1,073 — — 1,073
Income before income taxes 2,161 51,337 53,498 2,450 (31,126) 24,822
Provision for income taxes — — — (859) 859 (g) —
Net Income $ 2,161 $ 51,337 $ 53,498 $ 1,591 $(30,267) $ 24,822
Weighted average number of
shares outstanding:
    Basic 40,189,356 874,584 39,900,000(h) 40,001,473
    Diluted 45,238,554 874,584 39,900,000(h) 41,852,699
Net income per share:
    Basic $ 0.05 $ 58.7 $ 0.04 $ 0.62
    Diluted $ 0.05 $ 58.7 $ 0.04 $ 0.59
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(a)This column combines the results of operations of Navios as predecessor for the period January 1, 2005
through August 25, 2005 with the results of operations of Navios as successor for the period August 26,
2005 through December 31, 2005. See the section labeled, ‘‘For the combined year ended December 31,
2005 compared to the year ended December 31, 2004’’ under ‘‘Operating and Financial Review and
Prospects’’ included in Navios' 2005 annual report filed on Form 20-F with the Securities Exchange
Commission.

(b)For the period from January 1, 2005 through August 25, 2005 (acquisition date).
(c)To record increase in base salaries to certain key employees of Navios under employment agreements

entered into in connection with the acquisition and to retain the services of such employees.
(d)To record additional depreciation and amortization of fixed assets and intangibles based on the step up to

fair value as detailed below:

Calculation of Allocable Purchase Price:
Initial cash consideration $ 594,370
Final price adjustment (606)
Allocable transaction costs 14,203
Total allocable purchase price $ 607,967
Allocation of purchase price:
Navios net assets acquired (at book value) $ 226,128
Write off of Navios pre-merger goodwill (226)
Fair value adjustments to assets acquired:
Write up of vessels to fair value 81,789
Write down of port terminal assets (15)
Allocation of purchase price to intangibles:
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Port terminal operation rights 31,000
Trade name 88,053
Favorable lease terms 139,680
Backlog asset 14,830
Backlog liability (12,700)
Restructuring reserve (1,361)
Fair value of assets acquired 567,178
Goodwill 40,789
Total allocable purchase price $ 607,967

Vessels were written up to their fair market value. The port fixed assets were valued based on replacement cost less
accumulated depreciation. Fair value of the intangible assets identified (Port operating rights, Tradename, Leases and
Backlog assets and liabilities) were determined using generally accepted valuation methodologies. The Port operating
rights were valued using a form of the income approach known as the Build-Out method. The Tradename was valued
using a form of the Income Approach known as the Relief from Royalties method. The Favorable Leases were valued
using a method of the Market Approach wherein the Company's actual lease costs are compared to market-based lease
costs. The Purchase Options were valued though a comparison of their exercise prices to expected vessel values.
Backlog Assets and liabilities were valued using a method of the Income Approach known as excess earnings method.
The assembled workforce was valued at $360 using the Cost Approach known as replacement cost method and is
included in Goodwill.
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Asset
Estimated

Useful Life
Vessels 20-23 years
Port (included in other fixed assets) 4-40 years
Port operating rights 40 years
Tradename 32 years
Favorable lease terms 0.2-9.7 years
Backlog assets 2.8-3.6 years
Backlog liability 2.1 years

Pro forma depreciation and amortization has been provided on a straight line basis over the remaining lives of the
assets as set forth in the following table (expressed in thousands of US dollars):

Asset Class

August 25,
2005

Fair Value

Pro Forma
depreciation and

amortization
January 1, 2005
to August 25,

2005
Vessels $ 195,118 $ 5,568
Port terminal assets 26,699 546
Port operating rights 31,000 503
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Trade name 90,000 1,826
Favorable lease terms* 139,680 9,663
Backlog assets 14,830 3,180
Backlog liabilities (12,700) (3,991)
Other assets 1,798 150

$ 17,445
Less historical Navios predecessor depreciation and amortization for the
period 1/1/2005 to 8/25/2005 (3,872)
Pro forma adjustment for depreciation and amortization for the period
1/1/05 to 8/25/05 $ 13,573

*The intangible asset associated with the favorable lease terms includes an amount of $20,670 related to
purchase options for the vessels at the end of the lease term. This amount is not amortized and should the
purchase options be exercised, any unamortized portion of this asset will be capitalized as part of the
cost of the vessel and will be depreciated over the remaining useful life of the vessel.

(e)To reverse interest income earned on ISE's available cash on the basis that if the acquisition had
occurred on January 1, 2005 such cash would have been utilized to fund the acquisition and, therefore,
no interest would have been earned.

(f)To reverse interest expense and amortization of deferred financing costs on bank loans of Navios that
were repaid on August 18, 2005 (the Predecessor Company) and record pro forma interest expense for
the period January 1, 2005 to August 25, 2005. Based on Navios' cash forecast, the combination of
operating cash flow and Navios' then existing cash balances would have been sufficient to fund Navios'
capital expenditure and working capital requirements for the twelve months beginning September 1,
2005. As a result, interest expense for the pro forma period from January 1, 2005 until August 25, 2005
is based on the $412 million borrowed by ISE for the purpose of affecting the acquisition. The $412
million of acquisition debt was assumed to be outstanding throughout the period. Interest expense for the
pro forma period was calculated using the 5.70% Libor based floating interest rate in effect at the August
25, 2005 acquisition date plus amortization of deferred debt service costs for the period. A change in the
LIBOR rate of 1/8 percent would change interest expense for 2005 by $0.5 million.
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The components of this adjustment to interest expense are as follows:

Issuance of $412 million principal amount of credit facility
Interest expense $ 15,258
Amortization of deferred financing costs 1,045

16,303
Repayment of $49.8 million principal amount of historical credit facility
Interest expense (1,252)
Amortization of deferred financing costs (425)

(1,677)
$ 14,626

(g)
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Navios as predecessor and successor is incorporated under the laws of the Marshall Islands.
Accordingly, it will be taxed as a foreign corporation by the United States. Navios does not expect to be
liable for income taxes for any of the historical periods presented in this prospectus. Based on Navios'
present plans, it does not expect to be liable for income taxes in the future. Since Navios successor does
not expect to be liable for income taxes, the pro forma adjustments to the unaudited pro forma
consolidated statements of operations have not been tax affected. See Navios' 2005 annual report filed
on Form 20-F with the Securities Exchange Commission.

(h)Pro forma net income per share was calculated by dividing pro forma net income by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding as follows:

Year Ended
December 31,

2005
Pro forma weighted average number of shares assumed to be outstanding during 2005* $ 40,001,473
Incremental shares on exercise of warrants ** 1,851,226
Pro forma weighted average shares – diluted $ 41,852,699

*Pro forma weighted average number of shares has been computed on the following information:

Pro forma outstanding shares for the period from 1/1/2005 until 8/25/2005 39,900,000
Actual shares outstanding
8/26/2005 – 12/21/2005 39,900,000
12/22/2005 – 12/26/2005 42,968,205
12/27/2005 – 12/31/2005 44,239,319

**Assuming exercise price of $5.00 per share, 65,550,000 warrants outstanding and average price for 2005
of $5.15.
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EXPENSES

The following are the estimated expenses of the issuance and distribution of the securities being registered under the
registration statement of which this prospectus forms a part, all of which will be paid by us.

SEC registration fee $ 5,040
Printing and engraving expenses $ 2,000*
Legal fees and expenses $ 15,000*
Accounting fees and expenses $ 15,000*
Miscellaneous $ 2,960
Total $ 40,000

*Estimated
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LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the securities offered by this prospectus being offered in connection with this offering relating to
Marshall Islands law will be passed upon for us by Reeder & Simpson P.C.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements of Navios Maritime Holdings Inc. incorporated in this prospectus by reference
from our Annual Report on Form 20-F for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, have been so incorporated in
reliance on the reports of PricewaterhouseCoopers S.A., an independent registered public accounting firm, given on
the authority of said firm as experts in auditing and accounting.

The financial statements of International Shipping Enterprises, Inc. (a corporation in the development stage) as of
December 31, 2004 and for the period from September 17, 2004 to December 31, 2004 included in this prospectus
have been so included in reliance on the report of Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, given on the authority of said firms as experts in accounting and auditing.

INCORPORATION OF DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

The SEC allows us to ‘‘incorporate by reference’’ the information we file with it, which means that we can disclose
important information to you by referring you to those documents. The information incorporated by reference is
considered to be part of this prospectus and information we file later with the SEC will automatically update and
supersede this information. The documents we are incorporating by reference as of their respective dates of filing are:

• Annual Report on Form 20-F for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005, filed on June 22,
2006;
• Current Report on Form 6-K filed on August 21, 2006; and
• The description of our common stock contained in our Form 8-A filed on November 24, 2004.
• All subsequent reports on Form 20-F shall be deemed to be incorporated by reference into this
prospectus and deemed to be a part hereof after the date of this prospectus but before the
termination of the offering by this prospectus.
• Our reports on Form 6-K furnished to the SEC after the date of this prospectus only to the
extent that the forms expressly state that we incorporate them by reference in this prospectus.

Any statement contained in a document incorporated by reference herein shall be deemed to be modified or
superseded for all purposes to the extent that a statement contained in this prospectus, or in any other subsequently
filed document which is also incorporated or deemed to be incorporated by reference, modifies or supersedes such
statement. Any statement so modified or superseded shall not be deemed, except as so modified or superseded, to
constitute a part of this prospectus.
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You may request, orally or in writing, a copy of these documents, which will be provided to you at no cost, by
contacting:
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Vasiliki (Villy) Papaefthymiou
Secretary
Navios Maritime Holdings Inc.
85 Akti Miaouli Street
Piraeus, Greece 185 38
Telephone: (011) +30-210-4595000

WHERE YOU CAN FIND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Government Filings

As required by the securities Act of 1933, we filed a registration statement on Form F-3 relating to the securities
offered by this prospectus with the Commission. This prospectus is a part of that registration statement, which
includes additional information. You should refer to the registration statement and its exhibits for additional
information. Whenever we make reference in this prospectus to any of our contracts, agreements or other documents,
the references are not necessarily complete and you should refer to the exhibits attached to the registration statement
for copies of the actual contract, agreements or other document.

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act, applicable to foreign private issuers.
We, as a ‘‘foreign private issuer’’, are exempt from the rules under the Securities Exchange Act prescribing certain
disclosure and procedural requirements for proxy solicitations, and our officers, directors and principal shareholders
are exempt from the reporting and ‘‘short-swing’’ profit recovery provisions contained in Section 16 of the Securities
Exchange Act, with respect to their purchases and sales of shares. In addition, we are not required to file annual,
quarterly and current reports and financial statements with the SEC as frequently or as promptly as United States
companies whose securities are registered under the Securities Exchange Act. However, we will file with the SEC,
within 180 days after the end of each fiscal year, an annual report on Form 20-F containing financial statements
audited by an independent accounting firm. We will also furnish quarterly reports on Form 6-K containing unaudited
interim financial information for the first three quarters of each fiscal year, within 60 days after the end of such
quarter.

You may read and copy any document we file or furnish with the SEC at reference facilities at 100 F Street, N.E.,
Washington, DC 20549. You may also obtain copies of the documents at prescribed rates by writing to the Public
Reference Section of the SEC at 100 F Street, N.E., Washington, DC 20549. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330
for further information on the operation of the public reference facilities. You can review our SEC filings and the
registration statement by accessing the SEC's internet site at http://www.sec.gov.

Documents may also be inspected at the National Association of Securities Dealers, Inc., 1735 K Street, N.W.,
Washington D.C. 20006.

Information provided by the Company

We will furnish holders of our common shares with annual reposts containing audited financial statements and a
reports by our independent registered public accounting firm, and intend to furnish quarterly reports containing
selected unaudited financial data for the three first quarter of each fiscal year. The audited financial statements will be
prepared in accordance with United States generally accepted accounting principles and those reports will include a
‘‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’’ section for the relevant
periods. As a ‘‘foreign private issuer’’, we ware exempt from the rules under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
prescribing the furnishing and content of proxy statements to shareholders. While we intend to furnish proxy
statements to any shareholder in accordance with the rule of Nasdaq Global Market, those proxy statements are not
expected to conform to Schedule 14A of the proxy rules promulgated under the Exchange Act. In addition as a ‘‘foreign
issuer’’, we are exempt from the rules under the Exchange Act relating to short swing profit reporting and liability.
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Financial Statement Explanatory Note

The historical financial statements of International Shipping Enterprises, Inc. are being included in this filing solely as
a result of having included the Acquisition and Merger Pro Forma Financial Information on p. 22.
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
BALANCE SHEET
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June 30, 2005
December 31,

2004
(unaudited)

ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 172,064 $ 2,032,478
Investment held in Trust Fund 182,798,858 180,691,163
Deferred Tax Asset 145,000 —
Prepaid expenses 63,850 12,988
Total current assets 183,179,772 182,736,629
Advances held in escrow for Acquisitions 3,016,178 —
Property & Equipment (net) 9,205 7,195
Deferred Acquisitions costs 1,894,859 81,000
Deferred Finance costs 3,448,500 —
Total Assets $191,548,514 $182,824,824
LIABILITIES & STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current Liabilities:
Trade payable & Accrued Expenses $ 1,855,003 $ 139,177
Notes payable, stockholder 5,022,037 805
Deferred Interest at Trust account 444,349 23,021
Income taxes payable 712,000 6,700
Total Current Liabilities 8,033,389 169,703
Common Stock, Subject to possible conversion 36,097,142 36,097,142
Stockholders' Equity:
Preferred Stock $.0001 par value, authorized 1,000,000 shares,
none issued — —
Common Stock $.0001 par value, authorized 120,000,000 shares,
issued and outstanding 39,900,000 (which includes 6,551,723
shares subject to possible conversion) 3,990 3,990
Additional paid-in capital 146,551,057 146,545,159
Earnings accumulated during the development stage 862,936 8,830
Total stockholders' equity 147,417,983 146,557,979
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $191,548,514 $182,824,824

See Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(unaudited)
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Six months
ended

June 30, 2005

Three months
ended

June 30, 2005

For the period
from

September 17,
2004

(inception) to
June 30, 2005

Net revenue from operations
Capital based Taxes $ (130,000) $ (16,500) $ (184,759)
Other Operating expenses (157,430) (80,159) (179,856)
Formation & Operating Cost (287,430) (96,659) (364,615)
Operating Loss (287,430) (96,659) (364,615)
Income from Financing Activities
Bank Interest Income, net 1,708,536 967,401 1,801,251
Income before provision for income taxes 1,421,106 870,742 1,436,636
Provision for Income Taxes 567,000 310,000 573,700
Net Income $ 854,106 $ 560,742 $ 862,936
Weighted average number of common
shares outstanding 39,900,000 39,900,000
Net income per share: $ 0.02 $ 0.01

See Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)

STATEMENT OF THE STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
For the period from September 17th, 2004 (inception) to June 30, 2005

Common Stock and

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Earnings
Accumulated

During the
Development

Stage

Stockholders'
Equity

Shares Amount
Sale of 7,125,000 shares of common
stock to initial stockholders 7,125,000 $ 713 $ 24,287 —$ 25,000
Sale of 32,775,000 units, net of
underwriters' discount and offering
expenses (includes 6,551,723 shares
subject to possible convertion) 32,775,000 3,277 182,618,014 — 182,621,291
Proceeds subject to possible
conversion of 6,551,723 shares — — (36,097,142) — (36,097,142)
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Net Income — — — $8,830 8,830
Balance at December 31, 2004 39,900,000 3,990 146,545,159 8,830 146,557,979
Unaudited:
Finalization of estimated costs of the
offering — — 5,898 — 5,898
Net Income — — — 854,106 854,106
Balance at June 30, 2005 39,900,000 $  3,990 $146,551,057 $       862,936 $147,417,983

See Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISE, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)

Six months
ended

June 30, 2005

For the period
from

September 17,
2004

(inception) to
June 30, 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Income $ 854,106 $ 862,936
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash used in
operating activities:
Depreciation 1,749 1,749
Interest income on treasury bills (2,123,873) (2,239,036)
Changes in operating assets & liabilities:
Increase in prepaid expenses (50,862) (63,850)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,711 154,888
Increase in deferred interest 421,328 444,349
Increase in income taxes payable 705,300 712,000
Increase in deferred tax assets (145,000) (145,000)
Net cash used in operating activities (321,541) (271,964)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Treasury Bills held in trust — (180,575,746)
Increase in cash held in trust — (254)
Purchase of property & equipment (3,760) (10,955)
Advance for the acquisition of a target (3,000,000) (3,000,000)
Payment of deferred acquisition costs (1,062,244) (1,143,244)
Net cash used in investing activities (4,066,004) (184,730,199)
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CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Gross proceeds from initial public offering — 196,650,000
Payment of costs of initial public offering 5,899 (14,022,810)
Proceeds from stockholders loans & advances 5,021,232 5,371,353
Payment to stockholders loans & advances — (349,316)
Proceeds from sale of common stock — 25,000
Payment of deferred finance costs (2,500,000) (2,500,000)
Net cash provided by financing activities 2,527,131 185,174,227
Increase/decrease in cash at end of period (1,860,414) 172,064
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 2,032,478 —
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period $ 172,064 $ 172,064
Supplemental schedule of non-cash investing activity:
Accrual of deferred acquisition costs $ 751,615 $ 751,615
Supplemental schedule of non-cash financing activity:
Accrual of deferred finance costs $ 948,500 $ 948,500

See Notes to ISE Unaudited Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to ISE Unaudited Financial Statements

1.    Organization and Business Operations

International Shipping Enterprises, Inc. (‘‘ISE’’) was incorporated in Delaware on September 17, 2004, as a blank check
company, the objective of which is to acquire one or more vessels or an operating business in the dry bulk sector of
the shipping industry.

All activity from January 1, 2005, through June 30, 2005, relates to ISE's search for a business combination and the
negotiation of the acquisition of Navios Maritime Holdings Inc. described below. The Company has selected
December 31 as its fiscal year-end.

The registration statement for ISE's initial public offering (‘‘Offering’’) was declared effective December 10, 2004. ISE
consummated the Offering on December 16, 2004, and received net proceeds of approximately $182,621,000 (Note
2). ISE's management has broad discretion with respect to the specific application of the net proceeds of this Offering,
although substantially all of the net proceeds of this Offering are intended to be generally applied toward
consummating a business combination with (or acquisition of) one or more vessels or an operating business in the dry
bulk sector of the shipping industry (‘‘Business Combination’’). Furthermore, there is no assurance that ISE will be able
to successfully effect a Business Combination. An amount of $180,576,000 of the net proceeds were placed in an
interest-bearing trust account (‘‘Trust Account’’) until the earlier of (i) the consummation of a Business Combination or
(ii) the liquidation of ISE. Under the agreement governing the Trust Account, funds will only be invested in United
States government securities (Treasury Bills) with a maturity of 180 days or less. (Note 3) The remaining net proceeds
(not held in the Trust Account) may be used to pay for business, legal, and accounting due diligence on prospective
acquisitions and continuing general and administrative expenses.
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ISE, after signing a definitive agreement for the acquisition of a target business, will submit such transaction for
stockholder approval. In the event that stockholders owning 20% or more of the shares sold in the Offering vote
against the Business Combination and exercise their redemption rights described below, the Business Combination
will not be consummated. All of ISE's stockholders prior to the Offering, including all of the officers and directors of
the Company (‘‘Initial Stockholders’’), have agreed to vote their 7,125,000 founding shares of common stock in
accordance with the vote of the majority in interest of all other stockholders of the Company (‘‘Public Stockholders’’)
with respect to any Business Combination. After consummation of a Business Combination, these voting safeguards
will no longer be applicable.

With respect to a Business Combination which is approved and consummated, any Public Stockholder who votes
against the Business Combination may demand that ISE convert his shares. The per share conversion price will equal
to the amount in the Trust Account calculated as of two business days prior to the proposed consummation of the
Business Combination divided by the number of shares of common stock held by Public Stockholders at the
consummation of the Offering. Accordingly, Public Stockholders holding 19.99% of the aggregate number of shares
owned by all Public Stockholders may seek conversion of their shares in the event of a Business Combination. Such
Public Stockholders are entitled to receive their per share interest in the Trust Account computed without regard to the
shares held by Initial Stockholders. Accordingly, a portion of the net proceeds from the offering (19.99% of the
amount held in the Trust Account) has been classified as common stock subject to possible conversion and 19.99% of
the interest earned on the amount held in the Trust Account has been recorded as deferred interest in the
accompanying June 30, 2005 balance sheet.

ISE's Certificate of Incorporation provides for mandatory liquidation of ISE in the event that the Company does not
consummate a Business Combination within 12 months from the date of the consummation of the Offering, or 18
months from the consummation of the Offering if certain extension criteria have been satisfied. In the event of
liquidation, it is likely that the per share value of the residual assets remaining available for distribution (including
Trust Account assets) will be less than the initial public offering price per share in the Offering due to costs related to
the Offering and since no value would be attributed to the Warrants contained in the Units sold (Note 2).
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to ISE Unaudited Financial Statements

In connection with a proposed acquisition (Note 4), ISE has deferred $3,448,500 relating to bank commitment fees
and $1,246,983 of costs relating to professional fees for legal, due diligence and accounting services.

Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards if currently adopted
would have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

2.    Initial Public Offering

On December 16, 2004, ISE sold 32,775,000 units (‘‘Units’’) in the Offering, which included all of the 4,275,000 Units
subject to the underwriters' over-allotment option. Each Unit consists of one share of ISE's common stock, $.0001 par
value, and two Redeemable Common Stock Purchase Warrants (‘‘Warrants’’). Each Warrant entitles the holder to
purchase from ISE one share of common stock at an exercise price of $5.00 commencing the later of the completion
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of a Business Combination with a target business or one year from the effective date of the Offering and expiring four
years from the date of the prospectus. The Warrants will be redeemable, upon prior written consent of ISE's
underwriter in the Offering, Sunrise Securities Corp., at a price of $.01 per Warrant upon 30 days' notice after the
Warrants become exercisable, only in the event that the last sale price of the common stock is at least $8.50 per share
for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading day period ending on the third day prior to date on which notice of
redemption is given and only if the weekly trading volume of ISE's common stock has been at least 800,000 shares for
each of the two calendar weeks prior to the date on which notice of redemption is given.

At June 30, 2005, 65,550,000 shares of common stock were reserved for issuance upon exercise of Warrants.

3.    Investments Held in Trust Account

At June 30, 2005, the investments held in the Trust Account consist principally of short-term Treasury Bills which are
treated as trading securities and recorded at their market value. The excess of market value over cost, exclusive of
19.99% of the interest which has been recorded as deferred interest as described above, is included in interest income
on the accompanying income statement.

4.    Acquisition of Navios Maritime Holdings Inc.

On February 28, 2005, ISE entered into a Stock Purchase Agreement (the ‘‘Purchase Agreement’’) with Navios Maritime
Holdings Inc., a Marshall Islands corporation (‘‘Navios’’), and all of the shareholders of Navios in connection with ISE's
acquisition of all of the outstanding capital of Navios. At the closing, the Navios shareholders will be paid an
aggregate of $607.5 million in cash for all the outstanding capital stock of Navios, subject to adjustments and certain
holdbacks. The purchase price will be partially funded through a secured credit facility with HSH Nordbank AG.

Simultaneously with the signing of the Purchase Agreement, ISE deposited $3,000,000 with an escrow agent as a
deposit to be applied against the purchase price at closing. On July 15, 2005, ISE deposited an additional $3,000,000
in conjunction with the extension of closing date to August 31, 2005, in accordance with the terms and conditions of
the Purchase Agreement. In the event that the closing does not occur, any and all deposits will be returned to ISE,
except in those cases where the closing has not occurred due to ISE's breach of one of its representation, warranty,
covenant or agreement in the Purchase Agreement. In connection with the deposit and other costs and expenses
associated with the transaction, an Initial Stockholder has agreed to loan the necessary funds to ISE (Note 5).

At June 30, 2005, trade payables and accrued expenses include $647,876 due to Navios.

The transaction is expected to be consummated upon receipt of the required approval by ISE's stockholders. The
special meeting of ISE's stockholders is currently scheduled for August 23, 2005.
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Notes to ISE Unaudited Financial Statements

5.    Note Payable, Stockholder
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ISE issued a $4,022,037 unsecured promissory note to an Initial Stockholder, who is also an officer, on April 18,
2005. The amount of $5,022,037, including additional advances of $1,000,000, is due to the Initial Stockholder as of
June 30, 2005. The amount due to the Initial Stockholder is non interest-bearing and is payable on demand at any time
on or after the closing date of the acquisition of Navios.

6.    Commitment

ISE presently has certain office and secretarial services made available to it by unaffiliated third parties, as may be
required by ISE from time to time. Under its agreement with its underwriters, ISE is permitted to pay up to an
aggregate of $5,500 per month for office space and all such services on an ongoing basis. The statement of operations
for the period ended June 30, 2005 includes approximately $9,672 related to this agreement.

7.    Subsequent events

On August 25th, 2005, pursuant to a stock purchase agreement dated February 28, 2005, as amended, by and between
ISE and Navios Maritime Holdings, Inc. (‘‘Navios’’), ISE acquired all of the outstanding shares of common stock of
Navios for a cash payment of $594.4 million. Approximately $182.4 million of the cash payment was obtained from
funds from ISE's initial public offering and the balance of approximately $412 million was obtained from a $514.4
million senior secured credit facility, entered into on July 12, 2005 and funded on August 25, 2005, with HSH
Nordbank AG.

As a result of such acquisition, Navios became a wholly owned subsidiary of ISE. In addition, on August 25, 2005,
simultaneously with the acquisition of Navios, ISE effected a reincorporation from the State of Delaware to the
Republic of the Marshall Islands through a downstream merger with and into its newly acquired wholly-owned
subsidiary Navios.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors
International Shipping Enterprises, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheet of International Shipping Enterprises, Inc. (a corporation in the
development stage) as of December 31, 2004, and the related statements of income, stockholders' equity and cash
flows for the period from September 17, 2004 (inception) to December 31, 2004. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
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supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of International Shipping Enterprises, Inc. as of December 31, 2004, and the results of its operations and its cash flows
for the period from September 17, 2004 (inception) to December 31, 2004 in conformity with United States generally
accepted accounting principles.

/s/Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP
New York, New York
January 17, 2005
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2004

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash $ 2,032,478
Investments held in trust 180,691,163
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 12,988
Total Current Assets 182,736,629
Property and Equipment 7,195
Deferred acquisition costs 81,000
Total Assets $182,824,824
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 139,177
Deferred interest 23,021
Due to stockholder 805
Income taxes payable 6,700
Total liabilities 169,703
Commitment
Common stock subject to possible conversion 36,097,142
Stockholder's Equity:
Preferred stock $.0001 par value, authorized 1,000,000 shares, none issued
Common stock $.0001 par value; authorized 120,000,000 shares, issued and outstanding
39,900,000 (which includes 6,551,723 subject to possible conversion) 3,990
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Additional paid-in-capital 146,545,159
Earnings accumulated during the development stage 8,830
Total stockholders' equity 146,557,979
Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $182,824,824

See Notes to Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
INCOME STATEMENT
FOR THE PERIOD FROM SEPTEMBER 17, 2004 (INCEPTION) TO DECEMBER 31, 2004

Operating expenses:

Capital based taxes $ (54,759)
Other operating expenses (22,426)
Total operating expenses (77,185)
Net operating loss (77,185)
Interest income 92,715
Income before provision for income taxes 15,530
Provision for income taxes 6,700
Net income $ 8,830
Weighted average number of common shares outstanding 12,743,571
Net income per shares basic and diluted $ 0.00

See Notes to Financial Statements

F-11

Table of Contents

INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
For the period from September 17, 2004 (inception) to December 31, 2004

Common Stock and
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Shares Amount

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Earnings
Accumulated

During the
Development

Stage
Stockholders'

Equity
Sale of 7,125,000 shares of
common stock to initial
stockholders for $.0035 per share,
as adjusted (Note 7) 7,125,000 $ 713 $ 24,287 $ — $ 25,000
Sale of 32,775,000 units, net of
underwriters' discount and
offering expenses (includes
6,551,723 shares subject to
possible conversion) 32,775,000 3,277 182,618,014 — 182,621,291
Proceeds subject to possible
conversion of 6,551,723 shares — — (36,097,142) — (36,097,142)
Net income for the period — — — 8,830 8,830
Balance at December 31, 2004 39,900,000 $ 3,990 $146,545,159 $ 8,830 $146,557,979

See Notes to Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the period from September 17, 2004 (inception) to December 31, 2004

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net income $ 8,830
Adjustements to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Interest income on treasury bills (115,163)
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Increase in prepaid expenses (12,988)
Increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses 79,235
Increase in deferred interest 23,021
Increase in income taxes payable 6,700
Net cash provided by operating activities (10,365)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Treasury Bills held in trust (180,575,746)
Increase in cash held in trust (254)
Purchase of property and equipment (7,195)
Payment of deferred acquisition costs (81,000)
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Net cash used in investing activities (180,664,195)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Gross proceeds from initial public offering 196,650,000
Payment of costs of initial public offering (13,968,767)
Proceeds from stockholder loans and advances 350,121
Payment of stockholder loans and advances (349,316)
Proceeds from sale of shares of common stock 25,000
Net cash provided by financing activities 182,707,038
Increase in cash and cash at end of period $ 2,032,478
Supplemental schedule of non-cash financing activity:
Accrual of costs of initial public offering $ 59,942

See Notes to Financial Statements
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INTERNATIONAL SHIPPING ENTERPRISES, INC.
(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to Financial Statements

1.    Organization and Business Operations

International Shipping Enterprises, Inc. (‘‘ISE’’ or the ‘‘Company’’) was incorporated in Delaware on September 17, 2004
as a blank check company, the objective of which is to acquire one or more vessels or an operating business in the
shipping industry.

All activity from September 17, 2004 (inception) through December 31, 2004 relates to the Company's formation,
initial public offering and search for a business combination described below. The Company has selected December
31 as its fiscal year-end.

The registration statement for the Company's initial public offering (‘‘Offering’’) was declared effective December 10,
2004. The Company consummated the Offering on December 16, 2004 and received net proceeds of approximately
$182,621,000 (Note 2). The Company's management has broad discretion with respect to the specific application of
the net proceeds of this Offering, although substantially all of the net proceeds of this Offering are intended to be
generally applied toward consummating a business combination with (or acquisition of) one or more vessels or an
operating business in the shipping industry (‘‘Business Combination’’). Furthermore, there is no assurance that the
Company will be able to successfully effect a Business Combination. An amount of $180,576,000 of the net proceeds
is being held in an interest-bearing trust account (‘‘Trust Account’’) until the earlier of (i) the consummation of a
Business Combination or (ii) the liquidation of the Company. Under the agreement governing the Trust Account,
funds will only be invested in United States government securities (Treasury Bills) with a maturity of 180 days or less.
(Note 3) The remaining net proceeds (not held in the Trust Account) may be used to pay for business, legal and
accounting due diligence on prospective acquisitions and continuing general and administrative expenses.

The Company, after signing a definitive agreement for the acquisition of a target business, will submit such
transaction for stockholder approval. In the event that stockholders owning 20% or more of the shares sold in the
Offering vote against the Business Combination and exercise their redemption rights described below, the Business
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Combination will not be consummated. All of the Company's stockholders prior to the Offering, including all of the
officers and directors of the Company (‘‘Initial Stockholders’’), have agreed to vote their 7,125,000 founding shares of
common stock in accordance with the vote of the majority in interest of all other stockholders of the Company (‘‘Public
Stockholders’’) with respect to any Business Combination. After consummation of a Business Combination, these
voting safeguards will no longer be applicable.

With respect to a Business Combination which is approved and consummated, any Public Stockholder who voted
against the Business Combination may demand that the Company convert his shares. The per share conversion price
will equal the amount in the Trust Account calculated as of two business days prior to the proposed consummation of
the Business Combination divided by the number of shares of common stock held by Public Stockholders at the
consummation of the Offering. Accordingly, Public Stockholders holding 19.99% of the aggregate number of shares
owned by all Public Stockholders may seek conversion of their shares in the event of a Business Combination. Such
Public Stockholders are entitled to receive their per share interest in the Trust Account computed without regard to the
shares held by Initial Stockholders. Accordingly, a portion of the net proceeds from the offering (19.99% of the
amount held in the Trust Account) has been classified as common stock subject to possible conversion and 19.99% of
the interest earned on the amount held in the Trust Account has been recorded as deferred interest in the
accompanying December 31, 2004 balance sheet.

The Company's Certificate of Incorporation provides for mandatory liquidation of the Company in the event that the
Company does not consummate a Business Combination within 12 months from the date of the consummation of the
Offering, or 18 months from the consummation of the Offering if certain extension criteria have been satisfied. In the
event of liquidation, it is likely that the per share value of the residual assets remaining available for distribution
(including Trust Account assets) will
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(a corporation in the development stage)
Notes to Financial Statements

be less than the initial public offering price per share in the Offering due to costs related to the Offering and since no
value would be attributed to the Warrants contained in the Units sold (Note 2).

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with
an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment will be provided for by the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the related assets.

In connection with a proposed acquisition, the Company has deferred $81,000 of related costs, principally relating to a
retainer paid in December 2004 for legal services.

Deferred income taxes are provided for the differences between the bases of assets and liabilities for financial
reporting and income tax purposes. A valuation allowance is established when necessary to reduce deferred tax assets
to the amount expected to be realized.
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Basic net income per common share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding. Diluted
net income per common share is computed using the weighted average number of shares outstanding adjusted for the
incremental shares attributed to outstanding options to purchase common stock. There are no incremental shares
included in the diluted calculations since the common stock was not trading separately during the period and the
warrants were therefore not exercisable.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Management does not believe that any recently issued, but not yet effective, accounting standards if currently adopted
would have a material effect on the accompanying financial statements.

2.    Initial Public Offering

On December 31, 2004, the Company sold 32,775,000 units (‘‘Units’’) in the Offering, which included all of the
4,275,000 Units subject to the underwriters' overallotment option. Each Unit consists of one share of the Company's
common stock, $.0001 par value, and two Redeemable Common Stock Purchase Warrants (‘‘Warrants’’). Each Warrant
will entitle the holder to purchase from the Company one share of common stock at an exercise price of $5.00
commencing the later of the completion of a Business Combination with a target business or one year from the
effective date of the Offering and expiring four years from the date of the prospectus. The Warrants will be
redeemable, upon prior written consent of the Company's underwriter in the Offering, Sunrise Securities Corp., at a
price of $.01 per Warrant upon 30 days notice after the Warrants become exercisable, only in the event that the last
sale price of the common stock is at least $8.50 per share for any 20 trading days within a 30 trading day period
ending on the third day prior to date on which notice of redemption is given and only if the weekly trading volume of
our common stock has been at least 800,000 shares for each of the two calendar weeks prior to the date on which
notice of redemption is given.

At December 31, 2004, 65,550,000 shares of common stock were reserved for issuance upon exercise of Warrants.

3.    Investments Held in Trust Account

At December 31, 2004, the investments held in the Trust Account consist principally of short-term Treasury Bills
which are treated as trading securities and recorded at their market value. The excess of market value over cost,
exclusive of 19.99% of the interest which has been recorded as deferred interest as described above, is included in
interest income on the accompanying income statement.
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4.    Property and equipment
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Property and equipment, at cost, consists of computer equipment with an estimated useful life of three years. No
depreciation has been charged against the Company's property and equipment as they were not in service during the
period.

5.    Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses

Accounts payable and accrued expenses consist of the following:

Delaware franchise tax payable $ 12,859
New York capital taxes 41,900
Printing costs due on initial public offering 59,942
Accrued professional fees 13,629
Other accounts payable and accrued expenses 10,847

$ 139,177

6.    Note Payable, Stockholder

The Company issued a $225,000 unsecured promissory note to an Initial Stockholder, who is also an officer, on
September 23, 2004. The Initial Stockholder also advanced approximately $125,000 of additional funds to the
Company. The amount due to the Initial Stockholder was non interest-bearing and substantially all the amount due
was paid from the net proceeds of the Offering. At December 31, 2004, there is a remaining due amount to the Initial
Stockholder of $805.

7.    Commitment

The Company presently occupies office space from, and has certain office and secretarial services made available to it
by, unaffiliated third parties, as may be required by the Company from time to time. The Company has agreed to pay
approximately $1,500 per month for office space through March 15, 2005 and, under its agreement with its
underwriters, is permitted to pay up to an aggregate of $5,500 per month for office space and all such services on an
ongoing basis. The statement of operations for the period ended December 31, 2004 includes approximately $5,700
related to this agreement.

8.    Preferred Stock

The Company is authorized to issue 1,000,000 shares of preferred stock with such designations, voting and other
rights and preferences as may be determined from time to time by the Board of Directors.

9.    Common Stock

On November 29, 2004, the Company's Board of Directors authorized a stock dividend of approximately 0.676 shares
of common stock for each outstanding share of common stock and increased the number of authorized shares of
common stock to 120,000,000. The accompanying financial statements have been retroactively restated to reflect
these transactions.
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10.    Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes consists of:

Period from September 17, 2004 (inception) to December 31, 2004

Current:

Federal $ 1,600
State and local 5,100
Total current $ 6,700

The provision for income taxes differs from the amount computed using the federal statutory rate of 34% as a result of
the following:

Period from September 17, 2004 (inception) to December 31, 2004

Federal statutory rate 34.0%
State income taxes, net of federal income tax effect 7.5
Effect of reduced federal rates based on income levels (19.0)
Nondeductible expenses for state tax purposes 20.6

43.1%
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PART II

INFORMATION NOT REQUIRED IN THIS PROSPECTUS

ITEM 8.    INDEMNIFICATION OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS

Under the Articles of Incorporation, our Bylaws and under Section 60 of the Marshall Islands Business Corporations
Act (‘‘BCA’’), we may indemnify anyone who was or is a party or is threatened to be made a party to any threatened,
pending or completed action, suit or proceeding (other than an action by or in the right of the corporation) whether
civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by reason of the fact that he is or was a director or officer of
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the corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise.

A limitation on the foregoing is the statutory proviso (also found in our Bylaws) that, in connection with such action,
suit or proceeding if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe
that his conduct was unlawful.

Further, under Section 60 of the BCA and our Bylaws, the termination of any action, suit or proceeding by judgment,
order, settlement, conviction, or upon a plea of no contest, or its equivalent, does not, of itself, create a presumption
that the person did not act in good faith and in a manner which he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the
best interests of the corporation, and, with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had reasonable cause to
believe that his conduct was unlawful.

In addition, under Section 60 of the BCA and under our Bylaws, a corporation may indemnify any person who was or
is a party, or is threatened to be made a party, to any threatened, pending, or completed action or suit by or in the right
of the corporation to procure judgment in its favor by reason of the fact that he is or was a director or officer of the
corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise. Such indemnification may be made against expenses (including
attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred such person or in connection with the defense or settlement of
such action or suit if he acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in or not opposed to the best
interests of the corporation. Again, this is provided that no indemnification may be made in respect of any claim, issue
or matter as to which such person shall have been adjudged to be liable for negligence or misconduct in the
performance of his duty to the corporation unless and only to the extent that the court in which such action or suit was
brought shall determine upon application that, despite the adjudication of liability but in view of all the circumstances
of the case, such person is fairly and reasonably entitled to indemnity for such expenses which the court shall deem
proper.

Further, and as provided by both our Bylaws and Section 60 of the BCA, when a director or officer of a corporation
has been successful on the merits or otherwise in defense of any action, suit or proceeding referred to in the foregoing
instances, or in the defense of a related claim, issue or matter, he will be indemnified against expenses (including
attorneys' fees) actually and reasonably incurred by him in connection with such matter.

Likewise, pursuant to our Bylaws and Section 60 of the BCA, expenses (our Bylaws specifically includes attorneys'
fees in expenses) incurred in defending a civil or criminal action, suit or proceeding by an officer or director may be
paid in advance of the final disposition of the action, suit or proceeding upon receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf
of the director or officer to repay such amount if it is ultimately determined that he is not entitled to indemnification.
The Bylaws further provide that with respect to other employees, such expenses may be paid on the terms and
conditions, if any, as the Board may deem appropriate.

Both Section 60 of the BCA and our Bylaws further provided that the foregoing indemnification and advancement of
expenses are not exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification or advancement of expenses
may be entitled under any bylaw, agreement, vote of stockholders or disinterested directors or otherwise, both as to
action in his official capacity and/or as to action in another capacity while holding office.
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Under both Section 60 of the BCA and our Bylaws, we also have the power to purchase and maintain insurance on
behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer of the corporation or is or was serving at the request of the
corporation as a director or officer against any liability asserted against him and incurred by him in such capacity
regardless of whether the corporation would have the power to indemnify him against such liability under the
foregoing.

Under Section 60 of the BCA (and as provided in our Bylaws), the indemnification and advancement of expenses
provided by, or granted under the foregoing continue with regard to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer,
employee or agent and inure to the benefit of his heirs, executors and administrators unless otherwise provided when
authorized or ratified. Additionally, under Section 60 of the BCA and our Bylaws, the indemnification and
advancement of expenses provided by, or granted under the foregoing continue with regard to a person who has
ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and inure to the benefit of his heirs, executors and administrators
unless otherwise provided when authorized or ratified.

In addition to the above, our Bylaws provide that references to us includes constituent corporations, and defines 'other
enterprises' to include employee benefit plans, ""fines’’ to include excise taxes imposed on a person with respect to an
employee benefit plan, and further defines the term 'serving at the request of the corporation.'

Our Articles of Incorporation set out a much abbreviated version of the foregoing and make reference to the
provisions of the Bylaws.

Such limitation of liability and indemnification does not affect the availability of equitable remedies. In addition, we
have been advised that in the opinion of the SEC, indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act is
against public policy as expressed in the Securities Act and is therefore unenforceable.

ITEM 9.    EXHIBITS

(a) Exhibits.

Exhibit
Number Description of Document

Exhibit
Number Description
5.1 Opinion of Reeder & Simpson P.C regarding legality of the shares of common stock being

registered (to be filed by amendment).
10.1 Form of Warrant Exercise Agreement entered into with each of the selling shareholders,

dated June 6, 2006.
10.2 Form of Registration Rights Agreement entered into with each of the selling shareholders,

dated June 6, 2006.
23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers S.A.
23.2 Consent of Goldstein Golub Kessler LLP
23.3 Consent of Reeder & Simpson P.C. (included in Exhibit 5.1 to this Registration Statement on

Form F-3).
24.1 Power of Attorney (included on signature page).

ITEM 10.    UNDERTAKINGS

Edgar Filing: Navios Maritime Holdings Inc. - Form F-3

50



The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes:

(a)

1. To file, during any period in which offers or sales are being made, a post-effective
amendment to this registration statement:

i. To include any prospectus required by section 10(a)(3) of the Securities Act of
1933;

II-2
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ii. To reflect in the prospectus any facts or events arising after the effective date of

the registration statement (or the most recent post-effective amendment thereof)
which, individually or in the aggregate, represent a fundamental change in the
information set forth in the registration statement. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, any increase or decrease in volume of securities offered (if the total
dollar value of securities offered would not exceed that which was registered)
and any deviation from the low or high end of the estimated maximum offering
range may be reflected in the form of prospectus filed with the Commission
pursuant to Rule 424(b) if, in the aggregate, the changes in volume and price
represent no more than 20% change in the maximum aggregate offering price
set forth in the ‘‘Calculation of Registration Fee’’ table in the effective registration
statement.

iii. To include any material information with respect to the plan of distribution not
previously disclosed in the registration statement or any material change to such
information in the registration statement;
Provided, however, That paragraphs (a)1(i) and (a)(1)(ii) of this section do not
apply if the registration statement is on Form S-3, Form S-8 or Form F-3, and
the information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by
those paragraphs is contained in periodic reports filed with or furnished to the
Commission by the registrant pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference in the
registration statement.
Provided however, That:

A. Paragraphs (a)(1)(i) and (a)(1)(ii) of this section do not apply if the
registration statement is on Form S-8, and the information required to be
included in a post-effective amendment by those paragraphs is contained
in reports filed with or furnished to the Commission by the registrant
pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 that are incorporated by reference in the registration statement; and

B. Paragraphs (a)(1)(i), (a)(1)(ii) and (a)(1)(iii) of this section do not apply
if the registration statement is on Form S-3 or Form F-3 and the
information required to be included in a post-effective amendment by
those paragraphs is contained in reports filed with or furnished to the
Commission by the registrant pursuant to section 13 or section 15(d) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are incorporated by reference
in the registration statement, or is contained in a form of prospectus filed
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pursuant to Rule 424(b) that is part of the registration statement.
2. That, for the purpose of determining any liability under the Securities Act of 1933,

each such post-effective amendment shall be deemed to be a new registration
statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities
at that time shall be deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.

3.To remove from registration by means of a post-effective amendment any of the
securities being registered which remain unsold at the termination of the offering.

4.That, for the purpose of determining liability under the Securities Act of 1933 to any
purchaser:

i. If the registrant is relying on Rule 430B:
A. Each prospectus filed by the registrant pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3)shall

be deemed to be part of the registration statement as of the date the filed
prospectus was deemed part of and included in the registration
statement; and

II-3
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B. Each prospectus required to be filed pursuant to Rule 424(b)(2), (b)(5),

or (b)(7) as part of a registration statement in reliance on Rule 430B
relating to an offering made pursuant to Rule 415(a)(1)(i), (vii), or (x)
for the purpose of providing the information required by section 10(a) of
the Securities Act of 1933 shall be deemed to be part of and included in
the registration statement as of the earlier of the date such form of
prospectus is first used after effectiveness or the date of the first contract
of sale of securities in the offering described in the prospectus. As
provided in Rule 430B, for liability purposes of the issuer and any
person that is at that date an underwriter, such date shall be deemed to
be a new effective date of the registration statement relating to the
securities in the registration statement to which that prospectus relates,
and the offering of such securities at that time shall be deemed to be the
initial bona fide offering thereof. Provided, however, that no statement
made in a registration statement or prospectus that is part of the
registration statement or made in a document incorporated or deemed
incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus
that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a
time of contract of sale prior to such effective date, supersede or modify
any statement that was made in the registration statement or prospectus
that was part of the registration statement or made in any such document
immediately prior to such effective date; or

ii. If the registrant is subject to Rule 430C, each prospectus filed pursuant to Rule
424(b) as part of a registration statement relating to an offering, other than
registration statements relying on Rule 430B or other than prospectuses filed in
reliance on Rule 430A, shall be deemed to be part of and included in the
registration statement as of the date it is first used after effectiveness. Provided,
however, that no statement made in a registration statement or prospectus that is
part of the registration statement or made in a document incorporated or
deemed incorporated by reference into the registration statement or prospectus
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that is part of the registration statement will, as to a purchaser with a time of
contract of sale prior to such first use, supersede or modify any statement that
was made in the registration statement or prospectus that was part of the
registration statement or made in any such document immediately prior to such
date of first use.

(b) Insofar as indemnification for liabilities arising under the Securities Act of 1933 may be permitted to directors,
officers and controlling persons of the Registrant, the Registrant has been advised that in the opinion of the Securities
and Exchange Commission such indemnification is against public policy as expressed in the Act and is, therefore,
unenforceable. In the event that a claim for indemnification against such liabilities (other than the payment by the
Registrant of expenses incurred or paid by a director, officer or controlling person of the Registrant in the successful
defense of any action, suit or proceeding) is asserted by such director, officer or controlling person in connection with
the securities being registered, the Registrant will, unless in the opinion of its counsel the matter has been settled by
controlling precedent, submit to a court of appropriate jurisdiction the question whether such indemnification by it is
against public policy as expressed in the Act and will be governed by the final adjudication of such issue.

(c) The undersigned Registrant hereby undertakes that, for purposes of determining any liability under the Securities
Act of 1933, each filing of the Registrant’s annual report pursuant to Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 that is incorporated by reference in the registration statement shall be deemed to be a new
registration statement relating to the securities offered therein, and the offering of such securities at that time shall be
deemed to be the initial bona fide offering thereof.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirement of the Securities Act of 1933, the Registrant certifies that it has reasonable grounds to
believe that it meets all of the requirements for filing on Form F-3 and has duly caused this registration statement to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized in Piraeus, Greece on August 28, 2006.

NAVIOS MARITIME HOLDINGS INC..

By:         /s/ Angeliki Frangou
Name: Angeliki Frangou
Title: Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

By:         /s/ Michael McClure                            
Name: Michael McClure
Title: Chief Financial Officer

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that each director and executive officer of Navios Maritime Holdings
Inc. whose signature appears below constitutes and appoints Angeliki Frangou and Michael McClure, and each of
them, with full power to act without the other, his true and lawful attorneys-in-fact and agents, with full and several
power of substitution, for him and in his name, place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any or all
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amendments, including post-effective amendments, and supplements to this Registration Statement (and any
registration statement relating to the same offering and filed pursuant to Rule 462 under the Securities Act of 1933),
and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto and other documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and
Exchange Commission, granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, full power and authority to do and perform
each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and
purposes as they might or could do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents
or any of them, or their or his substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, this registration statement has been signed by each of the
following persons in the capacities indicated on August 28, 2006

Signature Title(s) Date

/s/ Angeliki Frangou Chief Executive Officer and President
(principal executive officer)

August 28, 2006
Angeliki Frangou

/s/ Michael McClure Chief Financial Officer
(principal financial and accounting
officer)

August 28, 2006
Michael McClure

/s/ Angeliki Frangou Chairman of the Board August 28, 2006
Angeliki Frangou

/s/ Robert Shaw Director August 28, 2006
Robert Shaw

/s/ Vasiliki Papaefthymiou Director August 28, 2006
Vasiliki Papaefthymiou
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Signature Title(s) Date

/s/ Spyridon Magoulas Director August 28, 2006
Spyridon Magoulas

/s/ John Stratakis Director August 28, 2006
John Stratakis

/s/ Rex Harrington Director August 28, 2006
Rex Harrington

/s/ Allan Shaw Director August 28, 2006
Allan Shaw
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